TOWN OF THOMPSON
-Meeting Agenda-

TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 7:30 P.M.
PUBLIC HEARING:
1) KIAMESHA LAKE SEWER DISTRICT TRIBUTARY SEWERLINE
REPLACEMENT PROJECT BONDING FOR $1,500,000.00

CALLTO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES: June 05, 2018 Regular Town Board Meeting

PRESENTATION: RJK MIDDLE SCHOOL PTO = REQUEST FOR 5K EVENT 10/27/2018 AT TOWN PARK
PUBLIC COMMENT:

CORRESPONDENCE:

¢ Sullivan Renaissance: Letter to Far-Site Bungalows regarding notification of 2018 Property Enhancement Grant Program for
Award of a Reimbursement Grant up to $2,500.00.

¢ Town Clerk Calhoun: Letter dated 06/14/18 to Lebaum Company, Inc. Re: Notice of Claim — Earl Gomeg, Sr. vs. Town of
Thompson, Date of Accident: 03/17/2018.

¢ Kiamesha Artesian Spring Water Company: Annual Water Quality Report for 2017, Dated: May, 2018.

¢  Michael G. Rielly, PE: Town of Thompson Planning Board Notice of Intent & Lead Agency Designation dated 06/04/18 to
Town Board and Other Interested/Involved Agencies Re: KL Housing Corp. for Site Plan and Subdivision Application.

AGENDA ITEMS:

1) Action to Approve: Kiamesha Lake Sewer District Tributary Sewerline Replacement Project — Bonding
on the Proposed Increase and Improvement of the Facilities of Kiamesha Lake Sewer District, Estimated
Cost $1,500,000.00.

2) Lebaum Company, Inc.: Discuss Cyber Insurance Proposals

3) NYSOGS Federal Surplus Property Program: Discuss and Authorize Renewal for Surplus Property

4) LED Streetlight Conversion Project: Report by Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh

5) NYSEG/Town of Thompson Streetlight Sale Proposal Confidentiality Agreement: Report by Town
Attorney Michael B. Mednick

6) Discussion Regarding Tuesday, July 3", 2018 Town Board Meeting

7) Board of Assessment Review & Zoning Board of Appeals: (2) Appointments are needed, (1) vacancy for
each Board.

8) Highway Department Items:

A) Discuss Transfer of $109,000.00 from “A” Fund Casino Revenues to Highway DA 5130.2 for
Equipment.

B) Approve the Purchase of a 2018 Caterpillar 420F Backhoe from HO Penn on State Bid Contract.

C) Discuss Transfer of $24,210.00 from the Proceeds of Equipment Sales (Highway DA 000.2665.000)
to (Highway DA 5130.2) for Equipment.

D) Discuss Purchase a Used Plow Truck for use as a spare vehicle.

E) Resolution on Standardization on Snow Plow Trucks

9) Emerald Green Sewer District Pump Station No. 9 Replacement Project — Approve Recommendation of
Payment for PK Songer Plumbing for $72,865.00.

Page 1 of 2



10) Dillon Farms Water District Generator Project — Discuss and Approve Proposals
11) Parks Department: Purchase Request for a new Compact Utility Tractor off NYS Bid
12) Bills Over $2,500.00

13) Budget Transfers & Amendments

14) Order Bills Paid

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN & DEPARTMENT HEADS

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT:
ADJOURN

Page 2 of 2



Sullivan County Democrat
5 Lower Main St., PO Box 308
Callicoon, NY 12723-0308
845-887-5200 Fax: 845-887-5386

Affidavit of Publication

State of New York
SSi
County of Sullivan

Legal Notice Ad

I, Fred W. Stabbert, ITI, being duly sworn,
Depose and say: That I am the Publisher of
Sullivan County Democrat, a twice weekly
newspaper of general circulation published in
Callicoon, County of Sullivan, State of New
York: and that a notice, of which the annexed
is a printed copy, was duly published in
Sullivan County Democrat 6/8/18

el SletbtFm

" Fred W. Stabbert, ITT

Sworn to before me this 8™ day of June, 2018

oo s Qi)

Susan M. Owens
Notary Public, State of New York
No. #010W8025547
Qualified in Sullivan County
My commission expires on June 1, 2019

. including ‘estimate of

_OF THE TOWN. OF

NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING

PLEASE AK
NOTICE that the Town
Board of the Town of
Thompson, Sullivan
County, New York, will
meet at the Town Hall,:
in Monticello, New
York, in said Town, on
June 18, 2018, at
7:30P.M., Prevailing
Time, for the purpose
of conducting a public
hearing relating 1o the -

osed increase

LEGAL NOTICE |

P"ﬂ’ WIETOeos
~—and=Imprevement of”
_ the facilities of the

Kiamesha Lake
Sewer District .(the ‘
“District’)’ in_ said
Town, consisting of
the replacement of the
sewer main trunk line
tributary 1o the Kiame-
sha . Waste .Water.
Treatment Plant,
including incidental
expenses in connec-
tion therewith, in said |
District, at an estimat-
ed maximum cost of
$1,500,000, at which
time and place said
Town Board will hear
all “ersons interested
in the subject thereof
conceming the same.
Such cost shall ‘be
annually apportioned,
levied and collected in
said District’ in” the
manner provided by
law in an'amount suffi-
cient 1o Jz‘a?r the princi:
pal and interest: .on
said bonds as the
same bacome due.
The plan’ and -report, «

cost, relating to this .
rojecl;. prepared’by. -
cGoey, Hauser-and
Edsall = Consulting
Enginears D.P. C. and
dated March 1, 2018,
is on the file.in.:the
Office .of _the' “Town .
Clerk where itis avail-
able for public inspac-
tion during normal
business hours.
Dated: Monticello,
New York KL -
June 05, 2018
BY ORDER OF THE
TOWN BOARD

THOMPSON, " . -
SULLIVAN GCOUNTY,
NEW YORK

Marilee J. Calhoun,
Town plerk 62856

—_—



SULLIVAN
J’Rﬁ
y

RENAISSANCE

Sandra Gerry, Chair

STEERING COMMITTEE
Leni Binder

Daniel Briggs

Kathy Davidoff
Nathaniel DePaul
Gay Donofrio

Cora Edwards

Hon. Josephine Finn
Danielle Gaebel
Ruby Gold

Cindy Kashan
Jacquie Leventoff
Dali Levy

Barry Lewis

Lorraine Lopez-Janove
Steve Melendez

Klu Padu

Cathy Paty

Glenn Pontier

Joyce Salimeno-Gitlin
Jerry Skoda

Nicole Slevin

Fred Stabbert Il
Anna Lise Dyhr Vogel
Rabbi Larry Zierler

STAFF

Denise Frangipane,
Executive Director

Helen Budrock

Kathleen Capozzoli

Cory Dame

Colleen Emery

Allen Frishman, Consultant

Carmela M. Hugel

Anne-Louise Scandariato

Christy TerBush

Diana K. Weiner

Mﬂ panezéecuti\.re Director

c/o Gerry Foundation

P O Box 311

Liberty, NY 12754
(845)295-2445
SullivanRenaissance.org
info@sullivanrenaissance.org
TDD: Dial 711

May 31, 2018

Mrs. Rachel Kornreich
Far-Site Bungalows
736 State Route 17B
Monticello, NY 12701

Dear Mrs. Kornreich:

Thank you for submitting an application to the 2018 Property Enhancement Grant
Program. We are pleased to award you a reimbursement grant of up to $2,500 to assist
with fence replacement at your property located at 736 State Route 17B. In the event of
leftover funds, the grant review committee recommended adding plantings around your
sign. Diana K. Weiner, our Horticulture Program Manager, is available to assist you with
plant selection. She can be contacted at 845-295-2612. In addition, enclosed is a flyer
describing free gardening classes that we offer.

This grant is conditioned on you securing all building permits and/or other local approvals
that may apply to your project prior to commencing work. To receive funding, you must
submit copies of receipts for eligible expenses (dated May 1, 2018 or later), photos of the
finished project and a completed W-9 form (enclosed). These items may be submitted at
any time, but no later than October 1, 2018.

Upon receipt of this documentation, and verification that the completed work is consistent
with your grant application, Sullivan Renaissance will reimburse you for 50% of eligible
expenses, up to a maximum of $2,500.

We ask that any documentation or publicity in connection with this project include the
following language: “Funding for this project was made possible in part by a Property
Enhancement grant from Sullivan Renaissance.”

Our staff is available to assist with various aspects of project implementation, including
horticultural advice and design assistance. Please keep us informed of your progress, and
if you have any questions, do not hesitate to call the office at (845) 295-2445.

We appreciate your help and your willingness to be an important part of Sullivan County’s
Renaissance, and wish you the best of luck with your project!

éﬁtﬁq cletctriond !

/ﬂﬁ and é@&xﬁ

A _ ldanX 7

cc:  —William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor, Town of Thbmpson /
Allen Frishman, Seasonal Program Consultant /04 @C LAy o

File

Sincerely, v

Encl.

Sullivan Renaissance is an equal opporiunity provider and employer.

&



MARILEE J. CALHOUN gcvwn Of gﬁomp.wn Telephone (845) 794-2500 Ext,302

Town Clerk TOWN HALL Fax (845) 794-8600
KELLY M. MURRAN 4052 Route 42
Deputy Town Clerk Monticello, NY 12701-3221

June 14,2018

Lebaum Company, Inc.
PO Box 450
Monsey, New York 10952

Re:  Notice of Claim — Date of Action: 03/17/2018
Earl Gomez vs. Town of Thompson

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find a copy of a Notice of Claim on the above-mentioned matter that was
received into this office on 06/14/2018 from Gary Waldman, Esq., Attorney for the Claimant.
Our office is putting you on notice of said matter. A copy has also been forwarded to the Town
Attorney, Town Board, Highway Superintendent and Comptroller.

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter and if you should have any
questions regarding the above, feel free to contact our Town Attorney Michael B. Mednick, Esg.
at (845) 794-5200.

Sincerely,

Marilee J. Calhoun
Town Clerk

Encl. (1)
MIC:

PC: Michael B. Mednick, Town Attorney
18 Prince Street — PO Box 612
Monticello, New York 12701

Hon. William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor and Town Board
Melissa DeMarmels, Town Comptroller
Hon. Richard L. Benjamin, Jr., Highway Superintendent



GARY WALDMAN, ESQ.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

504 Broadway
P.O. Box 1493
Monticello, New York 12701

June 11, 2018

Town of Thompson-Supervisor

William J. Rieber, Jr.

4052 Route 42

Monticello, New York 12701
Re:  Earl Gomez v. Town of Thompson

Date of Accident: March 17,2018

Dear Mr. Rieber:.

(845) 794-7500
Fax: (845) 791-1933
Email: garywaldmanlaw®@®yahoo.com

JUN 14 2018

TOWN CLERK
TOWN OF THOMPSON

“RECEIVED

1 am enclosing a Notice of Claim in connection with the above matter,

Thank ydu.

GW/lre
Enclosure

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Very truly yours,

gmy Mletman

GARY WALDMAN



IN THE MATTER OF THE CLAIM OF RECEIVED

EARL GOMEZ JUN 142018
TOWN CLERK
~against TOWN OF THOMPSON
TOWN OF THOMPSON

To: TOWN OF THOMPSON, COUNTY OF SULLIVAN, STATE OF NEW YORK

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned claimant(s) hereby make(s) claim and
demands against you as follows:

1. The name and post office address of each claimant and claimant’s attorney is:
Claimant Claimant’s Attorney
Earl Gomez Gary Waldman, Esq.
P.O. Box 431 P.O. Box 1493
Smallwood, NY 12778 Monticello, NY 12701
& The nature of the claim: Claimant, EARL GOMEZ, was a passenger in a vehicle owned

and operated by Lance Tate who was driving south on Big Woods Road in the Town of
Thompson, on Saturday, March 17, 2018. At approximately 3:40 p.m., Mr. Tate lost control of
his vehicle, a 1998 Honda four-door sedan, approximately 200 feet north of Harris Road, when
he drove over a patch of black ice on the roadway, sliding off the road and though an
inadequately guarded bridge, with his vehicle overturning and falling upside down into a moving
stream. Attached is a copy of the Police Accident Report.

The claim is that the claimant was injured because of a lack of an adequate guardrail on a
Town of Thompson bridge crossing a stream where there as no shoulder alongside the roadway,
and said roadway was known to ice over in winter weather.

3, The time when , the place where, and the manner in which the claim arose: Saturday,
March 17, 2018 at apprommately 3:40 p.m., on Big Woods Road, approx:mately 200 feet north
of Harris Road in the Town of Thompson, County of Sullivan.

k
4. The items of damage or injuries claimed are (do not state dollar amounts) Claimant
sustained the followmg injuries: neck pain, right elbow, right wrist, hand, néht knee, left knee
and left ankle °



The undersigned claimant(s) therefore present this claim for adjustinent and payment.
You are hereby notified that unless it is adjusted and paid within the time provided by law from
the date of presentation to you, the claimani(s) intend(s) to commence an action on this claim.

Dated: May 21,2018 M %
EARL GOMEZ 0

Attorney for Claimant(s)

GARY WALDMAN, ESQ. '

539 Broadway - &
P.O. Box 1493 ‘
Monticello, New York 12701

(845) 794-7500

INDIVIDUAL VERIFICATION

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN )

EARL GOMEZ, being sworn deposes and says that deponent is the claimant in the within
action; that he/she has read the foregoing Notice of Claim and knows the contents thereof; that
the same is true to deponent’s own knowledge, except as to the matters therein stated to be
alleged on information and belief and that, as to those matters, deponent believes it to be true.

b

EARL GOMEZ

Sworn to before me this ﬂ
dayof <JvdD - .2018

Notary Public

L b Sy =

Comuinission Exgiresarss

L



| . i May, 2018
Annual Water Quality Report : 2017 in Review
Kiamesha Artesian Spring Water Co.

Town of Thompson
ID No: 5203344

Drinking water provided for public use may originate from several sources inclu ding rivers, lakes,
streams, ponds, reservoirs, springs and wells. As water travels over the surface of the land or through the
ground, it dissolves naturally occurring minerals, and may also pick up substances esulting from the
presence of animals, or from human activity. All of these materials are generelly considered
contaminants, and may be classified as microbes, pesticides and herbicides, ra:lioactive, inorganic or
organic chemicals.

The Kiamesha Artesian Spring Water Co. water supply, which consists of appreximately three
hundred and seventy service connections, originates from two sources; A) the plan( drilled well about one
hundred fifty feet.deep, and B) the Kiamesha Lake surface water. A second| drilled well is located near
Frazer Road, but has not been in use.

The New York State Department of Health has completed a source watei assess nent for this water
system, based on available information. Possible and actual threats to this dritking water source were
cvaluated. The state source water assessment includes a susceptibility rating hased on the risk posed by
each potential source of contamination and how easily contaminants can move: threugh the subsurface to
the wells. The susceptibility rating is an estimate of the potential for contarainatior. of the source water, it
does not mean that the water delivered to consumers is, or will be, contaminated. 1he purpose of source
water agsessments is to provide resource managers with additional information for srotecting source
waters in the future.

As mentioned previously in this report, our drinking water is derived from one clrilled well. The
source water assessment has rated this well as having a medium high to high susce)tibility to enteric
bacteria, halogenated solvents, herbicides/pesticides, metals, nitrates, petroleum products, and other
industrial organics. These ratings are due primarily (o the close proximity of perm: tted discharge
facilities (industrial/commercial facilities that discharge wastewater into the: eavironment and are
regulated by the State and/or Federal government) and a high intensity commuercial zone in relation to the
well. In addition the well draws from an unconfined aquifer of unknown hvdraulic conductivity and
chemical contamination has been documented. Please note that this report oniy de ails the possibility for
contamination. Qur water is tested regularly to ensure that the finished water coming into your home
meets New York Stute drinking water standards.

The source water assessment for the lake supply found an elevated susceptibilit s to contamination for
this source of drinking water. Land cover and its associated activities within the a: sessment area increase
the potential for contamination. There is a high density of sanitary wastewater disiharges, which results
in an elevated susceptibility for all contaminate categories. Other poteritial sources of contamination
include roadways and a golf course. While lakes are not generally considered. to hiive a high natural
sensitivity to phosphorus, the lake currently has algae problems.

County and state health departments will use this information to direct future scurce water protection
activities. These may include water quality monitoring, resource management, planning, and education
programs. A copy of the assessment, including a map of the assessment area can t e obtained by
contacting us as noted below.



Page 2
Annual Water Quality Report
May, 2018

In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, the Environmental Proteclion .Agency prescribes
regulations which limit the amount of certain contaminants in water provided by public water systems,
Likewise, the Food and Drug Administration establishes limits for confaminants ir. bottled water,
providing the same protection for public health. State regulations further esteblish maximum contaminant
levels (MCL), as well as minimum monitoring or testing requirements, depencling on each contaminant.
Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contin at least small amounts of
some contaminants. It should be noted that the presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate
that water poses a health risk.

Dependent on regulations and/or test results of analyses conducted, public wate r supplies may be
treated by processes of filtration, disinfection, or treatment additives prior fo delivery to customers.

The Kiamesha Artesian Spring Water Co. surface source undergoes filiration p:ocesses, as well as
receiving treatment by a chlorination system. The drilled well is also treated by a.:hlorination system Lo
ensure bacteriologically safe, potable water. The two sources are comraingle pricr to distribution to the
various service points. Water processed at the treatment plant also undergoes. a tre atment additive for
corrosion control.

Some people may be more vulnerable to disease causing microorganisris or pathogens in drinking
water than the general population. Immuno-compromised persons such as persons with cancer
undergoing chemotherapy, persons who have undergone organ transplants, pe:ople with HIV/AIDS or
other immune system disorders, some elderly, and infants may be particularly’ at ri sk from infections.
These people should seek advice from their health care providers.

The Kiamesha Artesian Spring Water Co. routinely undergoes analyses for nitr.ites, inorganics,
volatile organics, synthetic organics and bacteriological quality. Testing of the water system for
compliance with the New York State Department of Health regulations has been completed for 2017 and
- copies of the results have been submitted to the regulatory agency in a timely man er. Test results of
contaminants monitored prior to 2017 may be obtained by contacting your represe tative, Alan
Schachnovsky (845)794-4265, or the New York State Department of Health (£45) 794-2045.

The following table outlines which contaminants were detected in your drinking water. The State
allows the monitoring for certain contaminants less than once per year because the concentrations of these
contaminants are not expected to vary significantly from year to year. Therefore s)me of the data, though
representative of the water quality, is more than one year old.



Page 3

Annual Water Quality Report

May, 2018

— e e
Date Violation | Detection
Contammant Sampled | Yes/No Level M(“‘LG
e e e s g e 3 ey pnbenees o
Uranium 9/16 € natural
deposits
Gross Alpha 9/16 No 3.84 pCi/L G 15 natural
deposits
Radium 226 and | 9/16 No 756 pCi/L 0 5 natural
228 deposits
Barium 10/15 No .28 ppm 2 2 natural
deposits
Sodium 9/17 No 14.0 ppm r/a NDL | road salts;
water
softeners;
natural
deposits
Arsenic nfa 10 natural
deposits
0 10- runoff from
fertilizer
use
S — | [
SURFACE
= F— — y —
Contammant MCLG
L T T m e S ] [ [ — — T
Uranium ) natural
deposits
Gross Alpha 9/16 No .76 pCi/L 0 15 natural
deposits
Radium 226 and | 9/16 No 806 pCi/L 0 5 natural
228 deposits
Barium 9/17 No 0401 ppm 2 2 natural
deposits
Sodium n/a NDL | road salts;
water
softeners;
nﬂmral




-

Page 4

Annual Water Quality Report

May, 2018

SURFACE AND DRILLED WELL MIX
1]

gE=—
Date Violation | Detection Unit
Contaminant Sampled | Yes/No Level Measure | MCLG
- ) p— — T
Trihalome- 8/16 No 76.3 ppb n/il 80 by-product
thanes oF
chlorination
Haloacetic 8/16 No 45.6 ppb n/i 60 by-product
Acids of
chlorination
=N

MCLG ~ Maximum contaminant level goal. The level of a contaminant in drinking water below which
there is no known or expected risk to health. MCLGs allow for a margir of safety.

MCL

water. MCLs are set as close to the MCLGs as feasible.
MRDL - Maximum residual disinfectant level: The highest level of disinfzciant allowed in drinking
water. There is convincing evidence that addition of a disinfi:ctant is ner:essary for control of
microbial contaminants.
MRDLG-Maximum residual disinfectant level goal: The level of drinking water «lisinfectant below
which there is no known or expected risk to health. MRDLGs do not reflect the benefits of the
use of disinfectants to control microbial contamination.

n/a
ppm

- Not applicable
- Parts per million, or milligrams per liter. Corresponds to one part of lignid in one million parts

of liquid.

ppb

of liquid.

NDL

- Maximum contaminant level. The highest level of a contaminant. that is allowed in drinking

- Parts per billion, or micrograms per liter. Corresponds to one part of liqaid in one billion parts

- No designated limits — Water containing more than 20 ppm of sodinm s 10uld not be used for

drinking by people on severely restricted sodium diets. Water containing more than 270 ppm of
sodium should not be used for drinking by people on moderately restrictzd sodium diets.

pCi/L - Picocuries per liter.

Violation

Yes/No o
oz = — i e ———
ppb 0 corrosion

percentile of
range household
ND-4.95 plumbing

9/17 No 58%90™ | ppm 1.3 1.3 corrosion
percentile of
range household
.18-.74

PEp— E——— — p— P —

* Based on analysis of 5 (Five) sampling sites.

ND

- Not detected




Page 5
Annual Water Quality Report
May, 2018
MCLG - Maximum contaminant level goal. The level of a contaminant in drinkir g water below which
there is no known or expected risk to health. MCLG’s allow for a margin of safety.
AL - Action level — the concentration of a contaminant which, if exceeded, tri zgers treatment or
other requirements which must be followed.
90™ Percentile — A percentile is a value on a scale of 100 that indicates the percent of a distribution that is
equal to or below it. The 90™ percentile is equal to or greater thait 90% of the lead and
copper values detected at your water system. The action levels fcr neither lead nor
copper were exceeded at any of the sites tested.
ppb - Parts per billion, or micrograms per liter. Corresponds to one part of liquid in one billion parts
of liquid.
ppm - Parts per million, or milligrams per liter. Corresponds to one part of liquid in one million parts
of liquid.

If present, elevated levels of lead can cause serious health problems, especially for pregnant women
and young children. Lead in drinking water is primarily from materials and comp >nents associated with
service lines and home plumbing. Kiamesha Water Co. is responsible for providing high quality drinking
water, but cannot control the variety of materials used in plumbing components. Yhen your water has
been sitting for several hours, you can minimize the potential for lead ¢:xposure by flushing your tap for
30 seconds to 2 minutes before using water for drinking or cooking. If'you ar co icemed about lead in
your water, you may wish to have your water tested. Information on le¢ad :in ‘Irinking water, testing
methods, and steps you can take to minimize exposure is available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline
or at http://www.epa.govisafewater/lead.

More information about contaminants and their potential health effects, including EPA/CDC
guidelines on appropriate means to lessen the risk of infection by Cryptosporidiur, Giardia and other
microbial pathogens, are available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline (800) 426-4791.

Kiamesha Art:sian Spring Water Co.
P.O. Box 205
Kiamesha Lake, New York 12751



|~ RECEIVED |

KL Housing Corp JUN 072018
LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION o OLERK
TOWN OF THOMPSON

The Town of Thompson Planning Board has received an application from the applicant dated
June 2, 2017, NYS Long Form Environmental Assessment Form Part 1, dated June 1, 2018,
and site plan dated March 6, 2017 and is reviewing the above-proposed request for Site Plan
and Subdivision Approval for property located on Feldman Circle and Barnes Blvd
particularly designated upon the Town of Thompson Tax Roll as Section 6A Block 1 Lot 1.1.
A tentative determination that the project is an Unlisted Action has been made for the project.

Please take note that within thirty (30) days of the dated that this document is mailed to you,
a Lead Agency for this project must be designated by agreement among the interested and
involved agencies.

Under the applicable standards of Title 5 NYCRR Section 617.6(b), the Town of Thompson
Planning Board concludes that it is the appropriate agency to serve as Lead Agency in the
environmental review of the proposed action.

This notification is being sent to interested and involved agencies with the request that you
consent to the Town of Thompson Planning Board serving as Lead Agency. In the event that
you as an interested or involved agency do not agree with the Planning Board’s designation
as Lead Agency, you may follow procedures outlined in NYCRR 617.6(b) (5).

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Chairman Lou Keifer of the Town
Planning Board, Town of Thompson, 4052 Route 42 N, Monticello, New York 12701; (845)
794-2500.

This notice is being mailed on June 4, 2018. Your agreement or disagreement with the Town
Planning Board serving as Lead Agency is requested on or before July 4, 2018. Please send
your response to Chairman Lou Keifer of the Town of Thompson Planning Board, at the
above address.

If no response is received from your agency within thirty (30) days, it will be assumed that
you are in agreement with the designation of the Town Planning Board as Lead Agency. You
will continue to be notified of SEQR determinations and hearings and copies of all
environmental documents will be made available to you.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Town of Thompson Planning Board
Chairman Lou Keifer

Attachments:
a) Long Form Part 1 Environmental Assessment Form
b) Project Site Plans



i o P

PECEIVED

! £ ™ T2 Am4
j JUN 07 2018

X
In the Matter of Town of Thompson Planning Board o O
Name of Applicant KL Housing Corp.
SEQR Status: Lead Agency Notice
X

STATE OF NEW YORK )
)ss:
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN )

Michael G. Rielly, PE, being over 18 years of age and residing in Rock Hill, NY 12775,
affirms residing at the following:

On June 'Z , 2018, I served a true copy of the annexed following in regard to the
above-reference matter in the following manner:

1.) Long Form Part 1 Environmental Assessment Form
) Project Site Plan

By mailing the same in a sealed envelope, with postage prepaid thereon, in a post office
or official depository of the U.S. Postal Service within the State of New York, addresses
to the last known address of the persons indicated below:

Monticello Central School District
237 Forestburgh Road
Monticello, NY 12701

New York State DEC Environmental Region 3
21 South Putt Corners Road
New Paltz, New York 12561

NYS Dept. Of Health

50 North Street

Suite 2

Monticello, New York 12701

Environmental Notice Bulletin
New York State DEC

50 Wolf Road Room 509
Albany, New York 1223



NYS Office of Historic Preservation
Field Service Bureau

Peebles Island

POB 189

Waterford, New York 12188-0189

Delaware River Basin Commission
25 State Police Drive — Box 7360
West Trenton, New Jersey 08628-0360

Town of Thompson Town Board
4052 State Route 52
Monticello, New York 12701

Sullivan County Div. Of Planning and Environmental Management
100 North Street
Monticello, New York 12701

Sullivan County Div. of Public Works
100 North Street
Monticello, New York 12701

US Army Corps of Engineers
Wanamaker Building
100 Penn Square East
Philadelphia, PA 19107-3390

Michael G. elly, PE

/04 %g

Sworn to be this
%\ day of June 2018

Notary Public

ALBERT BRAUN
Matary Public, State of Naw York
No. 04BR—4838836
Qualifiad in Suivan Couny
Commission Expires Dec. 31 20&‘



R s it AR ‘
e s it S T S T e

e RECEIVED
Full Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project and Setting JUN 072018
TOWN CLERK
TOWN OF THOMPSON

Instructions for Completing Part 1

Part 1 is to be completed by the applicant or project sponsor. Responses become part of the application for approval or funding,
are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.

Complete Part 1 based on information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to
any item, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information; indicate whether missing information does not exist,
or is not reasonably available to the sponsor; and, when possible, generally describe work or studies which would be necessary to
update or fully develop that information.

Applicants/sponsors must complete all items in Sections A & B. In Sections C, D & E, most items contain an initial question that
must be answered either “Yes” or “No”. If the answer to the initial question is “Yes”, complete the sub-questions that follow. If the
answer to the initial question is “No”, proceed to the next question. Section F allows the project sponsor to identify and attach any
additional information. Section G requires the name and signature of the project sponsor to verify that the information contained in
Part lis accurate and complete.

A. Project and Sponsor Information.

Name of Action or Project:
YESHIVA VIZNITZ

Project Location (describe, and attach a general location map):
PROPERTY HAS FRONTAGE ON FELDMAN CIRCLE AND BARNES BLVD, PLEASE SEE MAP

Brief Description of Proposed Action (include purpose or need):

The project is within a PUD, it originally had preliminary approval to proceed as a 16 lot subdivision. The owner's of the property have revisited the project
and decided to revise the project to be a 27 lot subdivision which would consist of 22 lats for two family homes, 1 lot with three - 3 story building to have
condominium units (20 units total), 1 lot to contain 19 townhouse unils in 4 buildings, 1 lot for storm water management and two vacant lots.

Name of Applicant/Sponsor: Telephone: 347.304-1018
KL HOUSING CORP. E-Mail:
Address: 53 ASER TERRACE
City/PO: ponsEY State: Zip Code: 10952
Project Contact (if not same as sponsor; give name and title/role): Telephone:
E-Mail:
Address:
City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Property Owner (if not same as sponsor): Telephone:
E-Mail:
Address:
City/PO: State: Zip Code:

Page 1 of 13



NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT
VIA EMAIL: supervisor@townofthompson.com

comptroller@townofthompson.com  Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP

marilee@townofthompson.com 1301 Avenue of the Americas
New York, New York 10019-6022

United States

June 15, 2018
Randolph J. Mayer

Partner
Direct line +1 212 318 3383

Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr. )
randolph.mayer@nortonrosefulbright.com

Town of Thompson

Town Hall

4052 Route 42

Monticello, New York 12701-3221

Tel +1 212 318 3000
Fax +1 212 318 3400
nortonrosefulbright.com

Re:  Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York

Kiamesha Lake Sewer District — 202-b - $1,500,000

Our File: 10604802.17
Dear Supervisor Rieber:
Enclosed is a form of Public Interest Order and bond resolution for adoption by the affirmative vote
of at least four of the five members of the Town Board at its June 19, 2018 meeting. A certified
copy of the Order must be recorded in the Office of the County Clerk within ten days of adoption
pursuant to Section 195(1) of the Town Law. The summary legal notice of estoppel thereof (a form
of which | enclose for your convenience) must be published once in the official newspaper of the
Town. The Public Interest Order and bond resolution are effective immediately.
When available please furnish me with the following:
Tk Printer's affidavit of publication of the Notice of Public Hearing.
2. Certified copy of the Public Interest Order.
3. Proof of recording of the Public Interest Order in the Office of the County Clerk.
4. Certified copy of the bond resolution.
5. Original printer’s affidavit of publication of the Legal Notice of Estoppel of the resolution.

Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Randolph J. Mayer
RJM:rs

cc: Melissa DeMarmels, Comptroller
Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk/Registrar

Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP is a limited liability partnership registered under the laws of Texas.

Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP, Norton Rose Fulbright LLP, Norton Rose Fulbright Australia, Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP and Norton Rose
Fulbright South Africa Inc are separate legal entities and all of them are members of Norton Rose Fulbright Verein, a Swiss verein. Norlon Rose
Fulbright Verein helps coordinate the activities of the members but does not itself provide legal services to clients. Details of each entity, with certain
regulatory information, are available at nortenrosefulbright.com.



10604802.17

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson, Sullivan County, New York, held at the Town
Hall, in Monticello, New York, on June 19, 2018, at 7:30
o'clock P.M., Prevailing Time.

PRESENT:

William J. Rieber, Jr.
Supervisor

Scott S. Mace
Councilman

John A. Pavese
Councilman

Peter T. Brigas
Councilman

Melinda S. Meddaugh
Councilwoman

X
In the Matter of the Increase and Improvement Resolution No.
of the Facilities of the Kiamesha Lake Sewer :
District in the Town of Thompson, Sullivan . PUBLIC INTEREST ORDER
County, New York. A
X

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York, has
had under consideration the increase and improvement of the facilities of the Kiamesha Lake
Sewer District, in said Town, consisting of the replacement of the sewer main trunk line tributary to
the Kiamesha Waste Water Treatment Plant, including incidental expenses in connection
therewith; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board of said Town has duly caused to be prepared a plan and
report, including an estimate of cost relating to said increase and improvement of facilities in said

District; and

69677740.1



e

WHEREAS, the estimated maximum cost to said District of such increase and
improvement of facilities is determined to be $1,500,000; and

WHEREAS, such cost shall be annually apportioned and assessed upon the several lots
and parcels of land within said District in the manner provided by law in an amount sufficient to pay
the principal and interest on said bonds as the same become due; and

WHEREAS, at a meeting of said Town Board duly called and held on June 5, 2018, an
order was duly adopted by it and entered in the minutes specifying the said Town Board would
meet to consider the increase and improvement of the Kiamesha Lake Sewer District in said Town
at an estimated maximum cost of $1,500,000 and to hear all persons interested in the subject
thereof concerning the same at the Town Hall, in Monticello, New York, in said Town, on June 18,
2018, at 7:30 P.M., Prevailing Time; and

WHEREAS, said order duly certified by the Town Clerk was duly published and posted at
least ten, but not more than twenty, days prior to the date of the public hearing, as required by law;
and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was duly held at the time and place set forth in said notice, at
which all persons desiring to be heard were duly heard; and NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

ORDERED, by the Town Board of the Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York, as
follows:

Section 1. Upon the evidence given at the aforesaid public hearing, it is hereby found
and determined that it is in the public interest to increase and improve the facilities of the Kiamesha
Lake Sewer District, in said Town, consisting of the replacement of the sewer main trunk line
tributary to the Kiamesha Waste Water Treatment Plant, including incidental expenses in
connection therewith, at an estimated maximum cost of $1,500,000.

Section 2. This order shall take effect immediately.

69677740.1



The question of the adoption of the foregoing order was duly put to a vote on roll call, which

resulted as follows:

William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor VOTING Aye
Scott S. Mace, Councilman VOTING Aye
John A. Pavese, Councilman VOTING Aye
Peter T. Briggs, Councilman VOTING Aye
Melinda S. Meddaugh, Councilwoman VOTING Aye

The order was thereupon declared duly adopted.

* * *

69677740.1



STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN ; -

I, the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY:

That | have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board
of said Town, including the order contained therein, held on June 19, 2018, the original thereof on
file in my office, and that the same is a true and correct transcript therefrom and of the whole of
said original so far as the same relates to the subject matters therein referred to.

| FURTHER CERTIFY that all members of said Board had due notice of said meeting.

| FURTHER CERTIFY that, pursuant to Section 103 of the Public Officers Law (Open
Meetings Law), said meeting was open to the general public.

| FURTHER CERTIFY that, PRIOR to the time of said meeting, | duly caused a public
notice of the time and place of said meeting to be given to the following newspaper and/or other
news media as follows:

Newspaper and/or Other News Media Date Given

Sullivan County Democrat 06/08/2018

BOLD Gold Media Radio Stations 06/18/2018

69677740.1



2.

| FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of said meeting, my office duly caused public
notice of the time and place of said meeting to be conspicuously posted in the following designated

public location(s) on the following dates:

Designated Location(s) of Posted Notices Date of Posting
Town Hall Bulletin Board 06/06/2018
Village of Monticello Bulletin Board 06/06/2018
LHC Sullivan County Courthouse 06/06/2018
Sullivan County Government Center 06/06/2018
Official Town of Thompson Website 06/07/2018

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of said Town,

on June 20, 2018,

Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk
(SEAL)

69677740.1



10604802.17

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New
York, held at the Town Hall, in Monticello, New York, New York, in said Town, on June 19, 2018, at
7:30 o'clock P.M., Prevailing Time.

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr., and upon roll being

called, the following were

PRESENT:

William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor
Scott S. Mace, Councilman
John A. Pavese, Councilman
Peter T. Briggs, Councilman

Melinda S. Meddaugh, Councilwoman

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by Councilman who

moved its adoption, seconded by Councilman , to-wit:

69677740.1



BOND RESOLUTION DATED JUNE 19, 2018.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,500,000 BONDS OF

THE TOWN OF THOMPSON, SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW YORK, TO PAY

COSTS OF THE INCREASE AND IMPROVEMENT OF THE FACILITIES OF THE

KIAMESHA LAKE SEWER DISTRICT, IN SAID TOWN, CONSISTING OF THE

REPLACENMENT OF THE SEWER MAIN TRUNK LINE TRIBUTARY TO THE

KIAMESHA WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT, INCLUDING INCIDENTAL

EXPENSES IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, IN SAID DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions heretofore duly had and taken in accordance with
the provisions of Section 202-b of the Town Law, and more particularly an order dated June 19,
2018, said Town Board has determined it to be in the public interest to increase and improve the
facilities of the Kiamesha Lake Sewer District (the “District”) in the Town of Thompson, Sullivan
County, New York, at an estimated maximum cost of $1,500,000; and

WHEREAS, it is now desired to provide funding for such capital project; NOW,
THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York, as
follows:

Section 1. For the class of objects or purposes of paying costs of the increase and
improvement of the facilities of the Kiamesha Lake Sewer District, in said Town, consisting of the
replacement of the sewer main trunk line tributary to the Kiamesha Waste Water Treatment Plant,
including incidental expenses in connection therewith, there are hereby authorized to be issued
$1,500,000 bonds of said Town pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance Law.

Section 2. It is hereby determined that the estimated maximum cost of the aforesaid
class of objects or purposes is $1,500,000 and that the plan for the financing thereof is by the
issuance of the $1,500,000 bonds of said Town authorized to be issued pursuant to this bond
resolution.

Section 3. It is hereby determined that the period of probable usefulness of the

aforesaid class of objects or purposes is forty years, pursuant to subdivision four of paragraph a of

69677740.1



2-

Section 11.00 of the Local Finance Law. It is hereby further determined that the maximum maturity
of the bonds herein authorized will exceed five years.

Section 4. Subject to the provisions of the Local Finance Law, the power to authorize
the issuance of and to sell bond anticipation notes in anticipation of the issuance and sale of the
bonds herein authorized, including renewals of such notes, is hereby delegated to the Supervisor,
the chief fiscal officer. Such notes shall be of such terms, form and contents, and shall be sold in
such manner, as may be prescribed by said Supervisor, consistent with the provisions of the Local
Finance Law.

Section 5. The faith and credit of said Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York,
are hereby irrevocably pledged to the payment of the principal of and interest on such obligations
as the same respectively become due and payable. To the extent not provided for from other
sources, an annual appropriation shall be made in each year sufficient to pay the principal of and
interest on such obligations becoming due and payable in such year. Such cost shall be annually
apportioned and assessed upon the several lots and parcels of land within the Kiamesha Lake
Sewer District in the manner provided by law in an amount sufficient to pay the principal and
interest on said bonds as the same become due.

Section 6. Such bonds shall be in fully registered form and shall be signed in the name
of the Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York, by the manual or facsimile signature of the
Supervisor and a facsimile of its corporate seal shall be imprinted or impressed thereon and may
be attested by the manual or facsimile signature of the Town Clerk.

Section 7. The powers and duties of advertising such bonds for sale, conducting the
sale and awarding the bonds, are hereby delegated to the Supervisor, who shall advertise such
bonds for sale, conduct the sale, and award the bonds in such manner as he shall deem best for
the interests of the Town; provided, however, that in the exercise of these delegated powers, he
shall comply fully with the provisions of the Local Finance Law and any order or rule of the State

Comptroller applicable to the sale of municipal bonds. The receipt of the Supervisor shall be a full

69677740.1



&

acquittance to the purchaser of such bonds, who shall not be obliged to see to the application of
the purchase money.

Section 8. All other matters, except as provided herein relating to such bonds,
including determining whether to issue such bonds having substantially level or declining annual
debt service and all matters related thereto, prescribing whether manual or facsimile signatures
shall appear on said bonds, prescribing the method for the recording of ownership of said bonds,
appointing the fiscal agent or agents for said bonds, providing for the printing and delivery of said
bonds (and if said bonds are to be executed in the name of the Town by the facsimile signature of
its Supervisor, providing for the manual countersignature of a fiscal agent or of a designated official
of the Town), the date, denominations, maturities and'interest payment dates, place or places of
payment, and also including the consolidation with other issues, shall be determined by the
Supervisor. It is hereby determined that it is to the financial advantage of the Town not to impose
and collect from registered owners of such bonds any charges for mailing, shipping and insuring
bonds transferred or exchanged by the fiscal agent, and, accordingly, pursuant to paragraph ¢ of
Section 70.00 of the Local Finance Law, no such charges shall be so collected by the fiscal agent.
Such bonds shall contain substantially the recital of validity clause provided for in Section 52.00 of
the Local Finance Law and shall otherwise be in such form and contain such recitals in addition to
those required by Section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law, as the Supervisor shall determine.

Section 9. The validity of such bonds and bond anticipation notes may be contested
only if:

(1) Such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose for which said

Town is not authorized to expend money, or

(2) The provisions of law which should be complied with at the date of
publication of this resolution are not substantially complied with,
and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty days after

the date of such publication, or

69677740.1



4-

(3) Such obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of the

Constitution.

Section 10.  This resolution shall constitute a statement of official intent for purposes of
Treasury Regulations Section 1.150 - 2. Other than as specified in this resolution, no monies are,
or are reasonably expected to be, reserved, allocated on a long-term basis, or otherwise set aside
with respect to the permanent funding of the object or purpose described herein.

Section 11.  This resolution, which takes effect immediately, shall be published in

summary in the Sullivan County Democrat, a newspaper having general circulation in said Town,

together with a notice of the Town Clerk in substantially the form provided in Section 81.00 of the

Local Finance Law.

69677740.1



The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call,

which resulted as follows:

William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor VOTING Aye
Scott S. Mace, Councilman VOTING Aye
John A. Pavese, Councilman VOTING Aye
Peter T. Briggs, Councilman VOTING Aye
Melinda S. Meddaugh, Councilwoman VOTING Aye

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted.

69677740.1



STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN ; o

|, the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY:

That | have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board
of said Town, including the resolution contained therein, held on June 19, 2018, with the original
thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and correct transcript therefrom and of the
whole of said original so far as the same relates to the subject matters therein referred to.

| FURTHER CERTIFY that all members of said Board had due notice of said meeting.

| FURTHER CERTIFY that, pursuant to Section 103 of the Public Officers Law (Open
Meetings Law), said meeting was open to the general public.

| FURTHER CERTIFY that, PRIOR to the time of said meeting, | duly caused a public
notice of the time and place of said meeting to be given to the following newspaper and/or other
news media as follows:

Newspaper and/or Other News Media Date Given

Sullivan County Democrat 06/08/2018

BOLD Gold Media Radio Stations 06/18/2018

69677740.1



T

| FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of said meeting, my office duly caused public

notice of the time and place of said meeting to be conspicuously posted in the following designated

public location(s) on the following dates:

Designated Location(s) of Posted Notices Date of Posting
Town Hall Bulletin Board 06/06/2018
Village of Monticello Bulletin Board 06/06/2018
LHC Sullivan County Courthouse 06/06/2018
Sullivan County Government Center 06/06/2018
Official Town of Thompson Website 06/07/2018

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of said Town,

on June 20, 2018.

Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk
(SEAL)

69677740.1



LEGAL NOTICE OF ESTOPPEL

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the resolution, a summary of which is published herewith,
has been adopted by the Town Board of the Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York, on
June 19, 2018, and the validity of the obligations authorized by such resolution may be hereafter
contested only if such obligations were authorized for an object or purpose for which said Town is
not authorized to expend money, or if the provisions of law which should have been complied with
as of the date of publication of this notice were not substantially complied with, and an action, suit
or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty days after the date of
publication of this notice, or such obligations were authorized in violation of the provisions of the
Constitution.

A summary of the aforesaid resolution is set forth below. The resolution provides as
follows: that the faith and credit of the Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York (the
"Town"), are irrevocably pledged for the payment of the principal of and interest on such obligations
as the same respectively become due and payable; that an annual appropriation shall be made in
each year sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such obligations becoming due and
payable in such year; that the power to authorize the issuance of and to sell bond anticipation
notes in anticipation of the issuance and sale of the bonds authorized by such resolution including
renewals of such notes, is delegated to the Town Supervisor; that all other matters, except as
provided in such resolution relating to the bonds authorized, including the date, denominations,
maturities and interest payment dates, within the limitations prescribed in such resolution and the
manner of the execution of the same and also including the consolidation with other issues, and
the authority to issue such obligations on the basis of substantially level or declining annual debt
service, is delegated to and shall be determined by the Town Supervisor; and that this LEGAL
NOTICE shall be published.

A summary of the bond resolution follows:
BOND RESOLUTION DATED JUNE 19, 2018

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,500,000 BONDS OF THE
TOWN OF THOMPSON, SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW YORK, TO PAY COSTS OF THE
INCREASE AND IMPROVEMENT OF THE FACILITIES OF THE KIAMESHA LAKE
SEWER DISTRICT, IN SAID TOWN, CONSISTING OF THE REPLACEMENT OF THE
SEWER MAIN TRUNK LINE TRIBUTARY TO THE KIAMESHA WASTE WATER
TREATMENT PLANT, INCLUDING INCIDENTAL EXPENSES IN CONNECTION
THEREWITH, IN SAID DISTRICT.

The period of probable usefulness of the aforesaid class of objects or purposes is forty
years pursuant to subdivision four of paragraph a of Section 11.00 of the Local Finance
Law.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS BOND RESOLUTION IS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC
INSPECTION AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK LOCATED AT 4052 ROUTE 42,
MONTICELLO, NEW YORK, DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS.

Dated: Monticello, New York
June 19, 2018

Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk
69677740.1



LEBAUM COMPANY, INC.
Insurance Specialists

17 Monsey Blvd, P O Box 450, Monsey, NY 10952
Tel. (845)425-1000 Ext. 105 Fax: (845)425-1759

May 31,2018

Town Board

Town of Thompson
4052 Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701

Re:  Cyber Insurance Proposals
Honorable Town Board Members:

As a follow up to our previous proposal, we are pleased to provide you with several Cyber
proposals:

Trident — (written by Argonaut, rated A XIII by AM Best) Adding to Existing Program:
Trident is offering the optional Data Compromise/Cyber Coverage for an additional premium of

$1,684. Also, the Umbrella would go up by $173, making the total additional cost $1.857.

Travelers - rated A++ XV by AM Best:
Has two options, Option #1 at a total cost of $3,035 has a Retroactive Date of Inception. Option #2

at a total cost of $3,566 has no Retroactive Date.

North American - _rated A+ XV by AM Best:
Is offered on non-admitted paper, has a total Cost of $2,139.46.

Philadelphia - rated A++ XV by AM Best:
Premium $6,448

Cyber programs vary widely from one company to another. Attached please find proposals and
some literature about the different programs, all subject to their respective policy conditions,
exclusions and limitations.

Should you have any questions or comments, please feel free to communicate with me.
Respectfully,

Nuchem E. Lebovits
Vice President

NEL:bsd



f&f:ﬂfo“gﬁﬁif Office of General Services
= orowinme | Federal Surplus Property Program

Building 18, W. Averell Harriman State Office Building Campus, Albany, NY 12226
Phone (518) 457-3264 | Fax: (518) 457-5436

May 24, 2018

Mr. William J. Rieber Jr.
Town of Thompson
4052 Route 42 N
Monticello, NY 12701

Dear Mr. Rieber:

Enclosed is an application to renew your membership with the NYS Federal Property
Assistance Program. According to our records your department is up for renewal.
Please fill out the application in its entirety and return it to us via fax, email, or mail at
the mailing address listed above. For your convenience some of this application has
been filled out for you. Along with the application please send us a copy of the Highway
Department’s current CHIPS Funding Letter.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call us at 518-457-3264. Your time and
attention are greatly appreciated.

Bryan Timperlake
Federal Surplus Property Office Assistant

Office of General Services | Bureau of Federal Property Assistance
State Office Campus Building 18-Suite 105, Albany, NY 12226

p. (518) 457-7250 | f. (518) 457-5436 |brvan timperlake@ogs.ny.qov
WWW.0ds.Nny.gov




Office of General Services Application for Eligibility by
Federal Surplus Property Program State and Public Agency

f NEW YORK
STATE OF
GPPQRTUNITY.

Eligibility may be granted to any State — .
Department, Division, Bureau or Agency; any FOR STATE USE ONLY

City, Town or County government; or any other Code Tvos S
governmental entity or public agency established \Donee v Lomtgn Donee 1D Number

b)’ or pursuant to State Law; and to any Indian e e !-- Sl = ‘ 2

Tribe located on a State Reservation: EXCEPT

THAT eligibility may not be granted to individual !App]icatiﬂn Approved by
subordinate programs or divisions of a e e
governmental entity where the parent entity has : I T
established eligibility. [ Date Approved
e S b

ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS AND PROVIDE ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE OR

Instructions: |\ EMATIONIN SUPPORT OF APPLICATION. APPLICATION MUST BE SIGNED BY HEAD
ELECTED OR APPOINTED OFFICIAL OF APPLICANT ORGANIZATION, OR THE LEGALLY
DESIGNATED UNIT HEAD.

1. Legal Name: Town of Thompson

Address of applicant  Street: 4052 Route 42N
public agency:

City, County, Zip: Monticello, Sullivan, 12701

Telephone: 845-794-2500 Fax: 845-794-8600

Email: supervisor@townofthompson.com

2. Select Type of Public Agency:
State: Department [ Division [ ]  Bureau [ ]  Agency[]
Local Government: County [:l City - Town Agency ]

Other: (specify)

3. How was applicant organization established? Pursuant to:
Local Ordinance or Charter: [_] State Law:

Other: (specify)

4. a. Indicate resident population of area of applicant's jurisdiction:

AND/OR
b. Number of persons (patients, clients, patrons, inmates etc. ) served daily through applicant
program(s):
CS-401 (5/17) Building 18, W. Averell Harriman State Office Building Campus, Albany, NY 12226 Page 1 of 8

Phone: (518) 457-3264 | Fax: (518) 457-5436



5. Total budgeted expenditures of applicant organization for last full fiscal year:

(Designate fiscal year and amount)

6. Indicate sources and amounts of all operating funds last full fiscal year.
A. Local Tax Funds:
State Aid:
Federal Aid:
B. Other:

(Describe and provide amounts)

Indicate total budget for current fiscal year:

8. A. Indicate any program area(s) of applicants organization requiring State charter, licensing, approval

or accreditation: (Specify program area and authority)

B. Submit documentary evidence of any of above, in form of photostat copy attached to this

application.

9. If other than a State Department, State College, public school district; or county, city or town
government: applicant must submit as an attachment to this application, a full description of the size and
scope of applicant's program(s), number of persons, pupils, patients, inmates or clients served, sources
and amount of operating funds, annual budget, program objectives and any other information to support

this application.

10. All applicants must include as supplements to this application, a listing or statement as to general

property items or special items needed by the applicants programs.

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION STATED HEREIN, AND THE SUPPORTING
INFORMATION ATTACHED HERETO, IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST

OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

(Signature of the Head Administrative Official)

William J. Rieber Jr., Town Supervisor

(Typed Name and Title) (Date)

Submit with Participation Agreement, Certifications and Agreement,
Non-Discrimination Assurance Statement, and Debarment forms.

CS-401 (5/17) Building 18, W. Averell Harriman State Office Building Campus, Albany, NY 12226
Phone: (518) 457-3264 | Fax: (518) 457-5436

Page 2 of 8



Participation Agreement

Office of General Services and
Federal Surplus Property Program

r‘_)/_;lzw YORK
STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY.

N Designation of Authorized Representatives
See Also: Certifications and Agreements
Instructions: This form must be completed by ]’ FORSTATE USE ONLY

the Head Administrative or Head Financial
Official. A representative from programand | [%0d1ype
operation units may also be designated as .I_ e i _l |
authorized representatives. Please remember to [Application Approved by:
photocopy for your e e e
records prior to mailing.

[Code Type Donee  [County of Location  |Donee 1D Number

‘ Date Approved

Donee Name: 1 OWn of Thompson

Donee Adc[ress:4052 Route 42 N, Monticello, NY 12701

845-794-2500 Fay: 845-794-8600

Telephone:

Email:

supervisor@townofthompson.com County: Sullivan

This certifies that the personnel listed below are hereby designated as accredited representatives of this organization duly authorized
and empowered to select, acquire and sign for federal surplus property; to obligate this organization for the payment of all
service charges assessed by the state for the provision of such property; and to execute related documents certifying
compliance by this organization with the terms, conditions, reservations and restrictions which will apply to the receipt and use of
federal surplus property by this organization.

| ~ Name | Title Signature
'Richard Benjamin |Highway Superintendent

I e

|
Richard ntendent |
'Michael G Messenager |Water and Sewer Superintendea |
qel : shai b le bl |
I

L

TR T L

I and the above designated representatives whose éignatures are affixed hereto have reviewed, and further certify that this
organization will observe and comply with all Terms, Conditions, Reservations and Restrictions applying to the acquisition and use
of property as outlined in the Certifications and Agreements document.

Signature
William J. Rieber Jr., Town Supervisor
Typed Name and Title of Head Administrative Official Date
CS8-402P (5/17) Building 18, W. Averell Harriman State Office Building Campus, Albany, NY 12226 Page 3 of 8

Phone: (518) 457-3264 | Fax: (518) 457-5436




NEWYORK | Office of General Services

STATE OF

orearn. | Faderal Surplus Property Program

CERTIFICATIONS AND AGREEMENTS

Instructions: Review the items below, sign the document and submit it with a completed “Participation
Agreement and Designation of Authorized Representatives” document as part of your application package.

A. The donee certifies that:

1.

It is a public agency; or a nonprofit educational or public health institution or organization, exempt from taxation
under section 501 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954; within the meaning of section 203(i) of the Federal Property
and Administrative Service Act of 1949, as amended, and the regulations of the Administrator of General Services.

If a public agency, the property is needed and will be used by the recipient for carrying out or promoting the residents
of a given political area for one or more public purposes, or, if a nonprofit tax-exempt institution or organization, the
property is needed for and will be used by the recipient for educational or public purposes, including research for
such purpose. The property is not being acquired for any other use or purpose, or for sale or other distribution; or for
permanent use outside the State, except with prior approval of the State agency.

Funds are available to pay all costs and charges incident to donation and these charges will be paid promptly.

This transaction shall be subject to the non-diserimination regulations governing the donation of surplus personal
property issued under Title VI of the Civil Rights Acts of 1964, Title VI Section 606 of the Federal Property and
Administrative Services Act of 1949, as amended, and section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended,
and Section 303 of the Age Discrimination Act of 1975,

B. The donee agrees to the following Federal conditions:

1.

All items of property shall be placed in use for the purpose for which acquired within one year of receipt and shall be
continued in use for such purposes for one year from the date the property was placed in use. In the event the property
is not placed in use, or continued in use, the donee shall immediately notify the State agency, and at the donee's
expense, return such property to the State agency, or otherwise make the property available for transfer or other
disposal by the State agency, provided the property is still usable as determined by the State agency.

Such special handling or use limitations are imposed by General Service Administration (GSA) on any items(s) of
property listed herein.

In the event the property is not so used or handled as required by B.1 or B.2 above, title and right to possession of
such property shall at the option of GSA, revert to the United States of America and upon demand the donee shall
release such property to such person as GSA or its designee shall direct.

C. The donee agrees to the following conditions imposed by the State Agency, applicable to items with a
unit acquisition cost of $5,000 or more and passenger motor vehicles, regardless of acquisition cost,
except vessels 50 feet or more in length and aireraft:

1.
2

The property shall be used only for the purpose(s) for which acquired and for no other purpose(s).

There shall be a period of restriction which will expire after such property has been used for the purpose(s) for which
acquired for a period of 18 months from the date the property is placed in use.

. In the event the property is not so used as required by C.1 and C.2 above and Federal restrictions in B.1 and B.2. have

expired, then title and right to the possession of such property shall at the option of the State agency revert to the State
of New York and the donee shall release such property to such persons as the State agency shall direct.

D. The donee agrees to the following terms, reservations and restrictions:

C8-402C (3117) Building 18, W. Averell Harriman State Office Building Campus, Albany, NY 12226 age 4 of 8

Phone: (518) 457-3264 | Fax: (518) 457-5436



1. From the date it receives the property listed herein and through the period(s) of time, the conditions imposed by B
and C above remain in effect, the donee shall not sell, trade, lease, lend, bail, cannibalize, encumber or otherwise
dispose of such property, or remove it permanently for use outside the State, without the prior approval of GSA under
B or the State agency under C above. The proceeds from any sale, trade, lease, loan, bailment, encumbrance or other
disposal of the property, when such action is authorized by GSA or the State agency shall be remitted promptly by
the donee to GSA or the State agency, as the case may be.

2. In the event any of the property listed herein is sold, traded, leased, loaned, bailed, cannibalized, encumbered, or
otherwise disposed of by the donee from the date it receives the property through the period(s) of time the conditions
imposed by B and C remain in effect, without the prior approval of GSA or the State agency shall pay to GSA or the
State agency, as the case may be, the proceeds of the disposal or the fair market value of the property at the time of
such disposal, as determined by GSA or the State agency.

3. Ifat any time, from the date it receives the property through the period(s) of time the conditions imposed by B and C
above remain in effect, any of the property listed herein is no longer suitable, usable, or further needed by the donee
for the purpose(s) for which acquired, the donee shall promptly notify the State agency, and shall, as directed by the
State agency, return the property to the State agency, release the property to another donee or another State Agency,
a department or agency of the United States, sell or otherwise dispose of the property. The proceeds from any sale
shall be remitted promptly by the donee to the State agency.

4, The donee shall make reports available to the State agenc_';' regarding the use, condition, and location of the property
listed herein and on other pertinent matters as may be required from time to time by the State agency.

5. At the option of the State agency, the donee may abrogate the conditions set forth in C above and the terms,
reservations and restrictions pertinent thereto in D by payment of an amount as determined by the State agency.

The donee agrees to the following conditions, applicable to all items of property listed herein:
1. The property acquired by the donee is on an "as is", "where is" basis, without warranty of any kind.

2. Where a donee carries insurance against damages to or loss of property due to fire or other hazards and where loss of
or damage to donated property with unexpired terms, conditions, reservations or restrictions occurs, the State agency
will be entitled to reimbursement from the donee out of the insurance proceeds, of an amount equal to the unamortized
portion of the fair value of the damaged or destroyed donated items.

Terms and conditions applicable to the donation of aircraft and vessels (50 feet or more in length)
having an acquisition cost of $5,000 or more, regardless of the purpose for which acquired:

The donation shall be subject to the special terms, conditions, reservations, and restrictions set forth in the Conditional
Transfer Document executed by the authorized donee representative.

The organization receiving Federal Surplus Property shall indemnify and hold harmless New York
State and the United States Federal Government, their employees and agents against any and all loss,
damage, claim or liability whatsoever; due to personal injury or death or damage during the acquisition
or subsequent use of Federal Surplus Property.

All property acquired through the Federal Surplus Property Program is considered federal financial
grant-in-aid and may require compliance under the single audit act of 1984 and the provisions of OMB
circulars A-128 and A-133.

ORGANIZATION NAME: | oWn of Thompson

namE: William J. Rieber Jr.

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL: | OWN Supervisor

SIGNATURE: DATE:

C8-402C (5/17) Building 18, W. Averell Harriman State Office Building Campus, Albany, NY 12226 Page 5 of 8
Phone: (518) 457-3264 | Fax: (518) 457-3436




NEWYORK | Office of General Services
STATE OF

orrorinme | Federal Surplus Property Program

NON-DISCRIMINATION ASSURANCE STATEMENT

Assurance of compliance with GSA regulations under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964, as amended; Section 606 of Title VI of the Federal Property and Administrative
Services Act of 1949, as amended; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended; and Section 303 of the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended.

THE DONEE agrees that the program for, or in connection with which any property is donated to the donee
will be conducted in compliance with, and the donee will comply with and will require any other person (any
legal entity) who through contractual or other arrangements with the donee is authorized to provide services or
benefits under said program to comply with all requirements imposed by or pursuant to the regulations of the
General Services Administration (41 CFR 101-6.2) issued under the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights
Act of 1964, as amended, Section 606 of Title VI of the Federal Property and Administrative Services Act of
1949, as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, and Section 303 of the Age
Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, to the end that no person in the United States shall on the ground of
race, color, national origin, sex, or age, or that no otherwise qualified handicapped person shall solely by reason
of the handicap, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination
under any program activity for which the donee received Federal assistance from the General Services
Administration; and also hereby gives assurance that it will immediately take any measure necessary to
effectuate this agreement.

The donee further agrees that this agreement shall be subject in all respects to the provisions of said regulations;
that this agreement shall obligate the donee for the period during which it retains ownership or possession of any
such property; that the United States shall have the right to seek judicial enforcement of this agreement; and, this
agreement shall be binding upon any successor in interest of the donee, the word "donee" as used herein
includes any such successor in interest.

The accuracy of the data and the continued compliance with all requirements for acquisition and use of Federal
Surplus Property as stated on (1) Certifications and Agreements (CS402C) and (2) Non-Discrimination
Assurance Statement, as well as a desire to continue eligibility in the Federal Surplus Property is hereby
acknowledged.

ORGANIZATION NAME;: %" ©f Thompson

William J. Rieber Jr.

NAME:

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL: Town Supervisor

SIGNATURE: DATE:

This form should be submitted with any application for eligibility.

C8-410 (5/17) Building 18, W. Averell Harriman State Office Building Campus, Albany, NY 12226 Page 6 of 8
Phone: (518) 457-3264 | Fax: (518) 457-5436



NEW YORK ; i
NEW Y Office of General Services

e | Federal Surplus Property Program

This certification is required by GSA regulations implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment
and Suspension, for prospective participants in primary covered transactions, as defined at 41 CFR 105-68.110.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS

(1) The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
* excluded from cover transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) Have not within a 3-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining,
attempting to obtain or performing a public (Federal, State or local) transaction or contract under a
public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft,
forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements or receiving stolen
property;

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a Government entity
(Federal, State or local) with commission of any offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)(b) of this
certification; and

(d) Have not within a 3-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

(2) Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification,
such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

Town of Thompson
NAME OF DONEE

4052 Route 42N Monticello NY 12701
ADDRESS CITY STATE yAlY
SIGNATURE OF HEAD ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICIAL DATE

Building 18, W. Averell Harriman State Office Building Campus, Albany, NY 12226 Page 7 of 8

Phone: (518) 457-3264 | Fax: (518) 457-5436



NEWYORK | Office of General Services

STATEO

swarinm: | Facderal Surplus Property Program

Date:
Town of Thompson
Organization Name
Federal Surplus Property Wish List
1.
2
8
4.
3.

Signature of Head Administrative Official or Authorized Representative

William J. Rieber Jr. Town Supervisor
Print Name Title
Building 18, W. Averell Harriman State Office Building Campus, Albany, NY 12226 Page 8 of 8

Phone: (518) 457-3264 l Fax: (518) 457-5436



marilee (clerk-town of thomeson)

From: Rich Benjamin <richhiway@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 7:52 AM

To: William J. Rieber, Jr.; John Pavese; Marilee (Town of Thompson)
Subject: New Backhoe

Town Board,

I would recommend the board transfer $109,000.00 of gaming revenue for the purchase of a 2018 Cat 420F
backhoe from HO Penn on state contract.

The current 420 is 10 years old has 8000 hours.

I would also request the FEMA funds I received for the March 2017 blizzard be transferred to 5130.2 for the
purchase of equipment.

Also transfer the funds from my surplus equipment sales to 5130.2 toward the purchase a used plow truck for a
spare.

Thanks,

Rich

https://www.cat.com/en US/products/new/equipment/backhoe-loaders/center-pivot/1000001140.html




marilee (clerk-town of thomEson)

From: Rich Benjamin <richhiway@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 8:10 AM

To: Bill Rieber, Supervisor; Marilee (Town of Thompson); Melissa DeMarmels (Comptroller
Town of Thompson); John Pavese

Subject: resolution

Attachments: RESOLUTION ON STANDARDIZATION SNOW PLOW TRUCKS 618.docx

I recommend to the board that the attached resolution be adopted.

we have similar resolutions for the plow and pre wetting systems.

thanks



RESOLUTION ON STANDARDIZATION

WHEREAS, the Highway Department of the Town of Thompson, Sullivan, County, New York,
operates a fleet of at least twelve heavy duty snow plow trucks and presently owns four
FREIGHTLINER MODEL108SD 4X4 DIESEL snow plow trucks equipped with snow plows and
equipment and has on hand a supply of spare parts that provides for interchangeability, ease of
maintenance, repairs and economy, therefore; and

WHEREAS, to purchase different models or makes of new snow plow trucks has proved to be
inefficient and uneconomical since alternate and additional supplies of spare parts would have to
be purchased which would not be interchangeable with the ones already on hand and require
additional technical training and knowledge; and

WHEREAS, for other reasons such as safe and efficient operation, driver familiarity of the
equipment and attaching snowplows and other implements, it is determined by this Board
desirable to purchase additional snow plow trucks of the same make and model as the ones
presently owned by the town; and

WHEREAS newer model years may be slightly improved, it is the intent of the Town to
purchase this manufacturers snow plow truck that is as similar to the current trucks as possible;

Now THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that for reasons of efficiency and economy and
pursuant to the authority conferred by Subdivision 5 of Section 103 of the General Municipal
Law, it is determined by this Board that there is a need for standardization in the purchase of
snow plow trucks for the Town of Thompson Highway Department; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent of Highways be and he hereby is
authorized to contract for the purchase of snow plow trucks of the same style and brand as the
ones presently owned by the Town Highway Department with the lowest responsible bidder after
advertisement for sealed bids and public bidding or in accordance with the towns procurement
policy, in the manner provided by Section 103 of the General Municipal Law; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOVLED that this resolution shall remain in effect until rescinded by this
Board.



NO. 4

D
MH‘EE RECOMMENDATION OF PAYMENT

OWNER's Project No. ENGINEER's Project No. 17-702.3
Project:  Emerald Green Pump Sewer District Pump Station No. 9 Replacement Project

CONTRACTOR PK Songer Plumbing
Contract For General Contract Contract Date 11-09-17
Application Date 05-31-18 Application Amount $76,700.00

For Period Ending 05-13-18

To PK SONGER PLUMBING
OWNER
Attached hereto is the CONTRACTOR's Application for Payment for Work accomplished under the Contract through
the date indicated above. The Application meels the reguirements of the Contract Documents and includes the
CONTRACTOR's Certificate stating that all previous payments to him under the Gontracl have been applied by him to
discharge in full all of his obligations in connection with the Work covered by all prior Applications for Payments.

In accordance with the Contract, the undersigned recommends payment to the CONTRACTOR of the amount due as
shown below.

McGoey, Hauser & Edsall
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C.
ENGINEER

PATED G;/’;;Z/ i By M 4 é{d x}zf-"""' T

MattLpﬁw J. Sickler, P.E.

Statement of Work

Original Contract Price _$276,265.00 Work Completed To Date $215,700.00
Net Change Order $0.00 C/O#1  Less Amount Retained To Date

$0.00 C/O#2  (Not Including This Request) $6,950.00

$0.00 C/O #3

$0.00 C/O#4  Less Previous Payments $132,050.00

$0.00 C/O #5
Current Contract Price $276,265.00 Application Amount $76,700.00
Work To Be Done $60,565.00 Less Amount Retained

This Request 5.0% $3,835.00

Amount Due This Payment $72,865.00



Penuon sy JSpUn JOPRLLOT JO 1epiQ ebueys A SIONYHO 1IN
JawnQ a1 10 sjybu fuz o) sopniud oy ase uEwied Jo sougjdadcde pue uswfed ‘SoUBNSS] urRsEy STYLOL
paley Jopequan 2 0 £juo siqeled s GII4LLNID INNCWY 2yl 3qegoBau jou sl aleayqiad syl Luoy sip paaoidde [e101L
D kg JBUMQ Al SLpUOLL
snowaud w1 paaoidde sabueyo |ejo
LO3LIHOHY SNOLLONa3a SNOLLIaaw AAYININNS H3AH0 SDNYHD
(PAYIUED JUNCLIE SL) Of ULOIUED Of PEBUBYD BIE JBi) J33YS UOJENURUCY St} LD pue LoRedldde
s wo Saunbiy e R “oj paydde Juncws Sy Wy SIBLIP PIYHISO JUNOLLS JI UCHELEIDXS YOBYY) 00°05g L. $ (g aur] ssaj ¢ aury)
3 a3-HiLE3D LNNOWY FOVNIVLIN ONIANTONI ‘HSINIA OL ONYIVE '8
00'598'CL % 3NA LNFWNAYL INTRIND 8
"QIELLHID LNNOWY 24 Jo Juswied of p3jua S1IGDELUOY SU) PUE 'SIUSWNC0Q 1BRUCD Ll » HIEONII0 JoSR LA SUE)
10 L SBIGOE ' $1 WOM 913 40 ANien 4 'PRAEOIPU] € eSSaIBaId Sy SOM 34 91P] PUe ANZINAVd 304 SALVOLILLEID SNOIASHd S831°L
UONEWLIOI) "aBpaIMOLY SISEIURNY SUR JO 1584 Bl 0} 1BY) SO SU) 0 SSUIED PayYRlY S 'uonedlidde (;e301 § Bur ssaj ¢ aury)
Buistduios SEp Su pue SUOJBAIBSGO SYS-UD LD PESE] 'SILSWING0( JDBRU0D LJM SOUBMICODE U| 00°SL6'P0Z $ FJOVNIVLIY SSI1 A3INEVE TVL0L 'S
INIWAVYd HOd LY I31LLE3D 0D'S8L'0L $ —]88Ug UopENUUOD JO | uwnjod Ul jejo]
:sadidxa uoissiwon AW Jo gg + g aur]) abeuieisy |gjoL
aland Aelon {1eaUg uoAENURUOD UO 4 UWNCD)
[ Is [eLBlEW PaI0}S JO %00} ‘G
Jo fep siyy 2w {y@ayg uogenujuo) uo J+Q SUWNOD)
21034 0] WOMS pue Paquosgng (0058201 |$ MOM palsjdwoD Jo %0'S e
3o funog IHOVNIVIIY 'S
Jo=es (iveys uoRENUILOD YO © UWNED)
00'00L'GLE $-31¥0 01 d3¥0LS ? 4313 1dWNOD TVIOL v
Jﬂ; T :@1eq - 00'S92'8.2 $ {z -1+ 1 8ur) 31va OL WNS LOVHINOD '€
$  §——-———-—suepiQ abueyg Aq eBueysjeN Z
HOL ] 00'692'9L2 $ NS LOVHINOD TVNIDO *}
"2NP MOU St LRIBLY LMOYS

aliked JUBLIND J2U) PUB 1UM0 SU) WoY panedsl suewied pue penss) asamusuiied Joj saeaunen
SNOIAId UDILM 10§ HIOA o) JOpRRuo) e} Aq pred useq Bney SJUNCLUIE (I8 JBL) "SiuaWn2o(] J0eRUoD
3 L 20UBpIOODE U pale|dwion ueeq Sey juslufied 1o uogeddy SR Aq PaJan0d JOM a4 J8leq
pue uoneuLau ‘BBpaimoL SI0RRUD: BU 40 153 BU) 0} 18U Seyeo Jorenuoy paubisapun syl

PIYOEHE 51 182YS LORENUGUOD

U0 3] L LOGISULCD UL 'MOJRG LMOYS S8 usLuked Joj apew st uoedtiddy
LNIWAVd ¥04 NOLLYDITddY SHOLOVHMINGD

lojoenuany
Pyl LLG0MLL S 31¥A LOVHINOGD
16y suon
sumgQ) SON LO3rodd
‘0L aoiyad
0} uonnqLysig P #NOLLYOIddY

J108loid Juawase|day B UonE)S dwnd PUsK] Jamag usaus) pletswsg {04 1OVHINOD

J1O3LIHOHY VIA

UORONIESU0Y) [BIBUSD-5) | WBAUSD
6 "oN uonels dung ussis) pelaud

-1.23rodd

6¥SZ1 AN “frewobjuopy
1S INUBAN trp

Buiquinid sebuog Md
HOLIWHINOD WOH4
LOZZL AN 'Olj2auop
Z¥ 8INoy ZS0%
uosduwioy] 10 umo)

HINMO OL

S3o¥d ¢ 40 3INO IOvd

ININAYd Y04 JLVII4ILE3D ANV NOLLYOIddY




00°089'6 00°000'€2 %68 | 00°'00Z'€6L 00°002'%S 00°000°6E L D0"00Z'9LE Z 39vd STV.L0L1anNs
8z
00°0L6 2,00} | 00°002'8L 00°002°8) 00°002'81 (14 19d por024 @ 471 092)| 12
peoy wep 03 uones duing Buidid map| 92
52
00°000'0} 00°000'0L Buouad| 7
€2
00'000'0L 00°000°0L vonejg dwng| zz
Mmau o} uogelg dwng Japuus Budig sjemag| |2
0T
00°000°L %001 | 00'000'0Z 00°000'g 00°000'SL 0000002 JogeT]| 6l
213
00'05¢ %001 | 00°000°L 00°000't 00'000' 0070002 npioeg uogejs dwng g jid 10} [eUNEW| L]
2]
007052 %001 | 00°000'S 00°000'% 00°000'} 00°000's 1d 1338y ¢ sdwing Joj Buidig| 6L
vl
00°00S %001 | 00°000°0F 00°000'0L 00°000'0L sjue | Bupeg-uoneaeax3| £}
Zcl
00°0SE 9,001 | 00°000'L 00°000'L 00°000'Z }d 1819 ajamou0n| |1
(1] 3
00°0S¥ %00L | 00°000'6 D0'000'6 00°000°6 }d duing ajaioucd| &
g
00°00S'E 2,001 | 00°000°0L 00°000'2 00'000°89 00°000'0L sjiey-sjoquoy 2 uonels duind| /
o]
00°00L 00°000°L %E6 | 00°000'%) 00°000'L 00'000'EL 00°000°GE Bujusuiia] pue [eacwiay aal)| ¢
¥
007006 000002 %06 | 00°000'81 0000081 00°000'02 MYIOpR PEOY| £
z
00052 %001 | 00°000°S5L 000002 00°000'cl 00°000'5L aoueINsu| pue ‘sjeRluqng ‘spuog pig| |
H+3+a [EX=Y]
ajeqg oL uj o) @a+a
5-2) palo}s puy paiols uogeanjddy
ysiulg o) (oo} | pegaidwog Apueseid pouad SiyL | snojdd woud anjep oN
abeueyay aouejeg % [gjoL SjenalEN pajaditog oM panpsysg 340pp jo uogduosaq Lwiayj
1 - 5] 4 3 | a o) g v
‘ON LI3M0¥d SLO3LHOYEY UORONASUCD) [BIBUaS-O) | 10eQuUOD
‘0L goM3d § ‘ON uonels duing usais pelawg
gL/0E/S0  31va NOLLYIIddY 1103royd
L "MIFNNN NOILYINddY NOLLY D ddY Avd OL INSGWHOV.LLY
sebeg ¢ Jogabed 133HS NOLLYNNILNOD



00°68.2°01 D0'S95'09 %8, | 00°00L'SLE 00°004'94 00°000'6E} 00'598'9.2 £ 39vd STV.L0LENS
9g
e
00°000'8 00°000'8 ADded 00'0F$ © lIuvoeg youalL 1oy id| ¥S
329|9s [euonIppY (AD 00Z) [BUCIHPPY -2} £5
25
00'sZ 00°00S'Z o/l | 00°00S 00°008 00000t A9 1ad 00°00LS| LS
© uogeaeox3g ¥o0y (AD 0g) 1BUOYIPPY £-0| 05
&7
00°000°¢ 00°000°L ADJed| gy
00°0¥S @ leuajely uogepuNod auQlg| /i
paysnuo [euoRIpPY (AD 5Z) leuonippy 2-2| oF
St
00000t 00000} ADded| ¢y
00°01$ © |eueleyy eseqans Aempeoy| ¢t
leuopppy (AD 5Z) [eUCHIPPY 1-D| TF
L
0059 0069 47 428d 00595 @ Burdid| o
BE
00°000°G1 00°000'G1L Joqe| gg
1
00°000'S 00°000°'s 1id PIO jo owaq| 9t
SE
00°000°'S 00°000'G uone|eysuj g buidid| +¢
£¢
007005 %0014 | 00°000'0L 00°000'0L 00°000'0} ud pue sdwnd| ¢
uonels duing Jopuus xapdng| L¢
1]
00°009 %00} | DO'000'Z) 00°000'21 00°000'21 yoes 00'0009% @ sejoyuely mau (Z) om)| &2
(4+3+0a) (310Q
@eq ol uj J0N) (3+aq)
{o-9) palols puy paioig uonesijddy
ysiui4 o] (o/@) | peserdwon Apuasaag poueg siyl | snolseld Wwodg anjep on
abeuiejsy sauefeg % oL s|eLalepy paje|dwog YIop) painpayog Yiop jo uogdussaq way|
I H B 4 3 | a ] g v
ON LO3roNd S.LO3LHOUY UORONASUOY [BISUSD-5) | JOBQUCD
‘0L aomM3d 6 "ON uonels dwing usais) plesawg
SL/0E/G0 'F1va NOILLYINddY 103royd
i HIBWNN NOLLYDddY NOULYIMNddY Avd OL INFNHOYLLY
sabegq 7  jogabed 133HS NOLLYNNILNOD



papclame s vern PURCHASE ORDER & BEVMENT VOUCHER THIS ORDER NUKBYER MUST-

Govornmant g:uﬂr:si Orders may 'E@WN @F M@W S@N

BE PLACED ON EVERY
INVOIGE and PACKAGE

bo aecapted in Hlew of Exemption

Certiflealas, with the Vendor retain- 4052 Rouie 42
AR S Te mmaiate: e Bav Monticslio, NY 12701-G321
Tel. (845) 784-2500 APPROP, EXP.

/PKSOV\S‘@( /P] UlW' b9 | sl TN OF THONEBOH _l |
WWalput S A ._DEPF.
M’}’U[DW!M{ N9 (5449 8L Mionticello, .Y, 12707 N

DATE OF ORDER DATE AEQUIRED VEHOOR KO, : . IVOKENO.
é 9 . EL
i Enmerald 6:’!%?!,{ mp s 1’%;‘7 m #9 | W | T> Bes.
12
.%gwsmm ﬁf@aqm&r\% No. 4
8
e <
i
baii
e
o
iw_.' i
8
f
¢
f
b
bz
. : b
s
“id
PAI:  Date: : Cle TOTAL 70 BG5. .
ST TR Approved for Payment
& P ERRETIRN § TOWN SUPERVISOR
_ Paviment Authorized
T SECURE PAYNMENT COMPLETE CERTIFICATION
AND RETURN TO TOWN OF THOMPSON
WITH ORIGINAL INVOICGE.
Gertificatlon: AUDITING COMMITTEE OF THE TOWN OF THOMPSON

{ certify that the itenis of said olalm are, in all respecis, oorract; thal the disbursements and services therein charged have
bean infact maﬂ7 and rendered, and 'tlgai no pari thereof has been paid or satisfied, and t Piga sama is justly due and owing.

bate _rﬁ { 26 Slgﬂat(

ORDER NOT VALID UL
GCOUNTERSIGNED BY
TOWN SUFERVISOR



D Regional Office
111 Wheatfield Drive, Suite 1

G P Milford, Pennsylvania 18337
c (570) 296-2765
fax: (570) 296-2767

MCGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL e-mail: mhepa@mbhepc.com
CONSULTING ENGINEERS D.P.C.
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E., P.P. (NY, NJ & PA)
MICHAEL W, WEEKS, P.E. (NY, NJ & PA) Principal Emeritus:
MICHAEL J. LAMOREAUX, P.E. (NY, NJ, PA, VT, VA & CT) RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. (NY & PA)
PATRICK J. HINES WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. (NY, NJ & PA)
LYLE R. SHUTE, P.E., LEED-AP (NY, NJ, PA)
13 June 2018
Town of Thompson
4052 Route 42
Monticello, N.Y. 12701-3221
ATTENTION: WILLIAM J. RIEBER, SUPERVISOR
REFERENCE: DILLON FARMS WATER DISTRICT GENERATOR PROJECT

Dear Supervisor Rieber;

The Town of Thompson received quotes for the Dillon Farm Water District Generator Project on 07 June
2018. The following two bids were received for the project:

Contractor Bid Amount
P

eak Power Systems $12,600.00
Gentec LTD. $13,890.00

We have reviewed the quote documentation from Peak Power Systems and find that it is an acceptable
form. Based on our review, we recommend award to Peak Power Systems for the Dillon Farm Water
District Generator Project in the amount of $12,600.00.

Should you have any questions or should require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
this office.

Very truly yours,

McGOEY, HAUSER & ED
CONSULTING ENGINEE

/7 ’
/I?/thhew J. Sickler, KE/

Associate

MJS/amn
Enclosure

F:\2017\17-703 Dillon Farms & Lucky Lake WD Studies\Dillon Farms WD\Generator RFQ\Rec of Award_06-08-18.docx

* Main Office = 33 Airport Center Drive * Suite 202 « New Windsor, New York 12553 « 845-567-3100 «

AC E C Member



i P
c BID ANALYSIS SHEET
PROJECT: DILLON FARMS WD GENERATOR TOWHN OF THOMPSON
BIDS RECEIVED: 7-Jun-18
Peak Power Systems GanTach LTD
ITEM CLASSIFICATION EST, QUANTITIES UNIT unil price amount unil price amount unit price amaount

1  |Furnish and Deliver Package Generalor

Systern and Automalic Transfer Switch 1 LS $10,800.00 $10,900.00 511.890.00 511,890.00

Provide Start-Up, Field Acceplance
2 |Testing, Demonstration, Systam

Adjustments and Training 1 LS §600.00 $900.00 $1,310.00 $1.310.00
3 |Preventativa Mainlenanca of Engine

G tor - First Sarvice 1 EA $490,00 5480.00 $375.00 $375.00
4 Pravanlalive Mainlenance of Engine

Genaralor - Second Service 1 EA £310.00 $310.00 §295,00 $285.00
5
6
1
B
8
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

Total $12.600.00 §13,870.00 £0.00
Fi\201717-703 Difon Farms & Lucky Lake WD StudiesiDilon Farms WD\Genarator RFQ\8id Analysls_D6-08-18 61372018




—

OWNor

HOMFSON

Memo

To: Supervisaor Rieber and Town Board Members
From: Patrice Chester and Glenn Somers

Date: June 6, 2018

Re: Request Approval for Payment

TCF Flooring Inc

We are requesting approval for payment to TFC Flooring Inc in the amount of $18,275.00 as per
the attached invoice. Please be advised there is an additional charge of $240.00 to reflect the
change of installing 4 %" wall base instead of the 4 “base quoted. The amount of $12,655.28
will be paid from the JCAP Grant and the remaining $5,619.72 will be paid from Town
Renovations.



TFC:FLOORING INC InVOi ce

P.O. Box 393
Woodridge, NY 12789 Date Invoice #
6/1/2018 2018-2407

Bill To

Town of Thompson
4052 Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701-3321

P.O. No. Terms
Court Renovations Due on receipt
Qty Description Rate Amount
Removed and disposed of old carpet in Vestibule, Clerk’s Office, 820.00 820.00T
and Meeting Room.
In Vestibule: Prepped floor and installed Walk Right In carpet tile 2,790.00 2,790.00T
#700 Chocolate
In Clerk's Office: Prepped floor and Installed Prado Carpet tile 2,975.00 2,975.00T
Color: Obsidian
In Meeting Room: Prepped floor and installed Spacia Nordic Oak 10,800.00 10,800.00T
vinyl plank flooring walk way with Prado Obsidian carpet tile.
Platform was covered in matching broadloom carpet.
4" vinyl base throughout renovated areas. 650.00 ' 650.00T
Additional charge for 4 1/2" base 240.00 240.00T
Subtotal $18,275.00
Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
Total $18,275.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $18.275.00

Phone #

845-434-1817




OWN or

William J. Rieber, Ir. H O M P S O N

NEW YORK

Town Board Members
Scott Mace, Deputy
Peter Briggs

4052 Route 42, Monticello, N.Y. 12701 John Pavese

Melinda Meddaugh
Telephone (845) 794-2500 SRR
Fax (845) 794-8600

Town Supervisor

June 13, 2018

Bills over $2,500.00

We are requesting permission to pay the attached invoice for 5 new garage doors
for the Town’s Highway Garage @ $2,540.00 each

Dutchess Overhead Doors Invoice #193434 $12,700.00

PROCUREMENT FROM PRIOR PURCHASE IN JUNE 2017 ATTACHED

In addition line item was included with 2018 budget for these doors

APPROVED BY TOWN BOARD




40 Arlington Avenue
Poughkeepsie, New York 12603

845.471.1130

Fax 845.471.2034

www.dulchessoverheaddoors.com

Invoice Number: 0193434-IN

Invoice Date: 52312018

Order Number:

Salesperson: DWM
Customer No.: THOMPST

Kingston 331.0252 » Middletown 344.3667 » Newburgh 561.2777  Nanuet 623.9180 = Yorkiown 914.962.5493

Sold To:

(845) 794-5560

THOMPST
Quantity

5.000

1.000

Customer P.O,
PO#DAVID

EA

EA

reasonable Attorney’s Fee.

TOWN OF THOMPSON ShipTo:  TOWN OF THOMPSON
ATTN: LORRAINE 33 JEFFERSON ST
33JEFFERSON ST TRUCK STORAGE GARAGE
MONTICELLO, NY 12701 MONTICELLO, NY 12701
Installer ServiceTech. Date ofiService Terms
JOHN/GRAYSON 5/21/2018 NET 10
FURNISH & INSTALL
0.000 0.00
12 0" X 12' 0" WHITE CHI 3216 STEEL SANDWICH OHDS
REHOOK EXISTING ELECTRIC OPERATOR
REPAIR OPENING W/(2) 2 X 6 PRESSURE TREATED PADS &
(1) 2 X 4 PRESSURE TREATED TOP PAD, REPLACE & REPAIR
SAFETY EDGE AT BOTTOM OF DOOR
INVOICE AMOUNT HUSHHERYY 12,700.00
OCD589451
ﬁa o (;‘/
fi
Net Invoice ]2‘703'33
In the event that amount herein shown is not paid when due, interest at 1%:% per e
month (18% per annum) shall accumulate on total amount remaining due and e 080
all costs of collection shall be paid by the customer including court costs and a 12,700.00
Invoice Total 0.00

12,700.00




Dalchess

Invoice Number: 0186704-IN

OVERHEAD DDODORS .
Invoice Date: 473012017

- g ,'-'-‘a m—— - _’_;_._ “ v“u = Q
- ) Order Number:
40 Arlington Avenue w ¢

Poughkeepsie, New York 12603 Salesperson: DWM

845.471.1130 Fax 845.471.2034 GCustomer No.. THOMPST
www.dutchessoverheaddoors.com

Kingston 3310252 ¢ Middletown 344.3667 e Newburgh 561.2777 = Nanuet 623.97180 < Yorktown 914.962.5493

Sold To: TOWN OF THOMPSON Ship To: TOWN OF THOMPSON
ATTN: LORRAINE 33 JEFFERSON ST
33 JEFFERSON ST TRUCK STORAGE GARAGE
MONTICELLO, NY 12701 MONTICELLO, NY 12701

DAVEHIWAY@GMAIL.COM & MAIL

(845) 794-5560

Customer P.O. Installer Service Tech. Date of Service
o A RAYSON ] 0

I i '
e e Description | UnitPrice | Extended Price

FURNISH & INSTALL
1.000 EA /DOOR 0.000 0.00

120" X 12" 0" WHITE CHI 3216 STEEL SANDWICH OHD
REHOOK EXISTING ELECTRIC OPERATOR, REPAIR OPENING
W/(2) 2 X 6 PRESSURE TREATED PADS & (1) 2 X 4 PRESSURE
TREATED TOP PAD, REPLACE & REPAIR SAFETY EDGE AT
BOTTOM OF DOOR

1.000 EA /AMOUNT 2,540.000 2,540.00
INVOICE AMOUNT

Net Invoice LA
In the event that amount herein shown is not paid when due, interest at 1%% per g'gg
month (18% per annum) shall accumulate on total amount remaining due and 008
all costs of collection shall be paid by the customer including court costs and a ik .
reasonable Attorney’s Fee. Invoice Total 0.00

2,540.00



Friedlander Garage Doors, Inc

Estimate
330 Route 211 West
Middletown, NY 10940 De Nalnataf
D/B/A Forgatch, Open Sez Me, and Mé&I 1530617
Name / Address
TOWN OF THOMPSON
33 JEFFERSON
MONTICELLO N.Y. 12701
Project
Description Qty Rate Total
3216 CHI COMMERCIAL R17.3 122'X12 SOLID 2,400.00 2,400.00
ONE ROW GLASS 255.00 255.00
LUMBER FOR FRAMING 2X6X14 2X4X12 AND LABOR 300.00 300.00
Out-of-state sale, cxempt from sales tax 0.00% 0.00
Total $2,055.00

Phone # Fax #
845-143-3415 845-343-8856
|d 9688-£¥E-G¥8

sloo( ebeles) Jlepue|pseu

dov:zl L1 gz uep



Sales Se::vice " Installation

: + OVERHEAD DOORS « LOADING DOCK
.‘-"Ir.f !Z 2SS & OPERATORS EQUIPMENT
OVERHEAD DOGORS * ROLLING STEEL « DOCK SEALS &
DOCRS SHELTERS

= SLIDING FIRE DOORS * TRAFFIC DOORS J 'ﬂ“ I ] '
i {Tube} .2

Town of Thompson

125563

Attn: David Wells 40 Arlington Avenue
L 33 Jefferson Street N Poughkeepsie, NY 12603
Menticello, NY 12701 845.471.1130 Fax 471.2034
W(B845)794-5560
PROPOSAL # PHONE : L www.dutchessoverheaddoors.com
L proJecTI T UCk Storage Garage DM52/3/2017 Billing Code: THOMPST}
<

’

WE PROPOSE TO FURNISH & INSTALL:

1 (one) 12'0"x12'0" White C.H.I. 3216 Steel Sandwich Overhead Door

Door sections are formed from 26 gauge galvanized steel. Superior
weatherseal gasket seal between sections for a tight weatherseal. 2"
Thick sections are foamed in place with Polyurethane for superior
R-value; R-value 17.54. Bottom "U" Type Astragal.

2" 13 Gauge Tracking with Normal Lift

Torsion Springs

Interier Locking

1 (one) Row of 12x24 Insulated Glass in the 3rd Section

Vinyl Bottom Rubber

White Vinyl Doorstops
Remove and Dispose 0ld Door
Rehook Existing Electric Operator '

Repair opening with (2) 2x6 pressure treated pads & (1) 2x4 pressure
treated top pad

included: éeplace and repair safety edge at bottom of door

Quote Amount: $2,540.00

TERMS: Net 10 Days

r’_PENINGS ARE TO BE PREPARED BY OTHERS, JAMBS MUST BE PLUMB AND OPENINGS SQUARE. WE ASSUME NO DELIGATEONS FOR THE FHYSIGAL CONDITION DF YOUR MASONRY AND DISGLAFP;\
ALL RESPONSIBILITY FDH FAILURE OF OUR MATERIALS OR INSTALLATION THROUGH SOFT BRICK, CHUMBLING MA! C. DOORS NOT BE PAINTED BY US UNLESS DEFlNTTEl.Y MEN'I'lDNED
IN THIS QUOTATION. IT IS AGREED THAT THEY ARE TO BE PAINTED BY YOU, OR OTHERS IMMEDIATELY AFTEAR EﬂEC"I'lDN AND ON BOTH SIDES O'IHER\WSE WE CANNOQT BE H RESFONSI|
FOR THE RESISTANT OONDITION C}F THE WOCD. ALL MATERIAL IS GUARANTEED TID BE AS SPEGIFIED N..L WOHK TO BE COMPLETED IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER ADCDRDWNG TO STANDAH
PRACTICES. ANY ALTERATION O IATION FROM ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COS E AN EXTRA CHARGE UVER AND ABO‘UE THE ESTIMATE, WIRING FOR ELECTR
OPERATOR |5 NOT INCLUDED IN OUF! QUOTATION, ALL PRICES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE MTHDUT NQTIGE. ALL AGREEMENTS CONTINGENT UPON STRIKES, ACCIDENTS OR DELAYS BEYDND
OUR CONTROL. OWNER TO BAFIRY FIRE, TOANADO AND OTHER NECESSARY INSURANCE. OUR WORKERS ARE FULLY COVERED BY WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANGE. IN THE EVENT THAT
DUTCHESS OVERHEAD DOORS IS FORCED TO INSTITUTE GOLLEGTION PROGEEDINGS DUE TO THE DEFALILT OF THE OWNER, THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PAYMENT OF REASONABLE
\Q_TTGRNE"!"S FEES INCURRED B‘f DUTCHESS OVERHEAD DOORS,

VISA, American Express, Master Card and Dlscover Are Accepted N

do the work a ecified. Payment w:ll ba made as outlined above. All balances on past d
SIGNW PY AN FlET IT DEPOSIT. month Finance Charpe, kqui
DUTGT:SS!

Date ; /7/ /7

( c@wcepf&nce of iﬁrnpﬂﬁul — The above prices, specifications and e
conditions are safisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to XA




' RAINBOW 566-4210

~
Sales ¢ Service ¢ Installation
+ OVERHEAD DOORS « LOADING DOCK 1 2 5 5 6 3
gufc 55 & OPERATORS EQUIPMENT
OVERHEAD DDORS * ROLLING STEEL + DOCK SEALS &
DOORS SHELTERS
+ SLIDING FIRE DOORS + TRAFFIC DOORS You n E@l
1 Juhe .
Town of Thompson ' ¥
Attn: David Wells 40 Arlington Avenue
33 Jefferson Street Poughkeepsie, NY 12603
= Monticello, NY 12701 ~
onticello, 845.471.1130 Fax 471.2034
W(845)794-5560
PROPOSAL # PHONE ~davehiway@gmaiteom— www.dutchessoverheaddoors.com
2/3/2017 Billing Code: THOMPST
L meEmIruck Storage Garage s /3/ g y
f L
WE PROPOSE TO FURNISH & INSTALL:
1 (one) 12'0"x12'0" White C.H.Il. 3216 Steel Sandwich Overhead Door
Door sections are formed from 26 gauge galvanized steel. Superior
weatherseal gasket seal between sections for a tight weatherseal. 2"
Thick sections are foamed in place with Polyurethane for superior
R-value; R-value 17.54. Bottom "U" Type Astragal.
2" 13 Gauge Tracking with Normal Lift
Torsion Springs
Interior Locking
1 (one) Row of 12x24 Insulated Glass in the 3rd Section
Vinyl Bottom Rubber
White Vinyl Doorstops
Remove and Dispose 0ld Door
Rehook Existing Electric Operator
Repair opening with (2) 2x6 pressure treated pads & (1) 2x4 pressure
treated top pad
Included: Replace and repair safety edge at bottom of door
Quote Amount: $2,540.00
TERMS: Net 10 Days
GPENINGS ARE TO BE PREFARED BY OTHERS. JAMBS MUST BE PLUMB AND DPENINGS SQUARE WE ASSUME NO OBLIGATIONS FOR THE PHYSICAL CONDITION OF YOUR MASONRY AND mscum
ALL HESPONSIBlLIT\' FOR FAILURE OF OUR MATERIALS OR INSTALLATION THROUGH BRICK, CRUMBLING MASONAY, ETC. DOORS WILL NOT BE PAINTED BY US UNLESS DEFINITELY MENTIONE!
IS CIUDT T IS AGREED THAT THEY ARE TO BE PAINTED BY YOU, OR O'I'HEFIS IMMEDIATELY AFTER ERECTION, AND ON BOTH SIDES, OTHERWISE WE CANNOT BE HELD RESPON SIBL.E
FOH TANT COND'IT!DN OF THE WDOD. ALL MATEH\AL 15 GUAFIAN'I'EED TO BE AS SPECIFIED. ALL WOHK TD BE COMFLEI'ED IN A WOHKMANLIKE MANNEH ACCORDING TO STANDARD
PHACTICES ANY ALTERATION OR DEVIATION F SPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COSTS, WILL BECOM OVER Al ESTIMATE, WIRING FOR ELECTRIC
DPEFIATDH 1S NOT INCLUDED IN OUR QIJDTATIDN ALL PHICES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NDTIGE ALL AGREEMENTS DDNTINGENT UPON STHIKES ACCIDENTS OR DELAYS BEYOND
OUR CONTROL. OWNER TO CARRY FIRE, TORNADO AND OTHER NECESSARY INSURANCE. OUR WORKERS ARE FULLY COVERED BY WORKERS COMF’ENSATION INSURANCE. IN THE EVENT THAT
DUTCHESS OVERHEAD DOORS 1S FORCED TO INSTITUTE COLLECTION PROCEEDINGS DUE TO THE DEFAULT OF THE OWNER, THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PAYMENT OF REASONABLE
\Q_TTOHNEY 'S FEES INCURRED BY DUTCHESS OVERHEAD DOORS.
4 f_?u:cnptztm:z of aﬂrupnsal — The above prices, specifications and Vish, American Expess, Maus! C'd ‘”' Discover Are Aceapted )
conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to 7o “’9'“';
do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above. All balances on past dfe hm-unte are subjent to 14:% per
SIGN WHITE COPY AND RETURN WITH DEPOSIT. month Finance Charbe, quivalent to 18% per :
\ (‘\ DUTCH\ESS FHE D $0O )( Q,Wv—
_ A O A




45 Main Street * P.O. Box 166
Pine Bush, New York 12566

; o S . Tel: (845) 744-3620
Mercurio-Norton-Taroelli-Marshall- Fax: (845) 744-3805

ENGINEERING - LAND SURVEY IN(————— Email: mntm&mnim.co
William G, Norton, L.S. Lawrence J. Marshall, P.E. Zachary A. Peters, P.E.
John Taralli, P.E., 1.5, Kenneth W, Vresemna, L.5.

BILLTO INVOICE # DATE
10824 2018
Town of Thompson 6/6/

c/o James Mauer

111 Wheatfield Drive - Suite 1
B NO.

Milford, PA 18337 AR G
Via Email jmauer@mhepc.com . Town of Thempson

Sullivan County

Melody Lake

Task Estimated Cost Complete Total Billing Current Billing

1. Melody Lake (Distribution System Improvement $9,600.00 100% 9,600 9,600.00
Project)

The current billing represents work completed to
6/6/18.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact our TOTAL $9,600.00
office at (845) 744-3620, or by email at Imarshall@mntm.co

Payments/Credits 50.00
Please note, interest charges of 2.0%, compounded monthly, may be

applied to any outstanding invoice after 30 days from the date of the Balance Due $9,600.00
invoice.




/P—‘ﬂ-m\

11) Town Clerk Calhoun: Letter dated 02/05/18 to Lebaum Company, Inc. Re: Notice
of Claim = John R. Kelly vs. Town of Thompson & Town of Thompson Water & Sewer
Department, DOL: 10/13/2017, 20 Crescent Circle, Rock Hill, New York 12775.

- AGENDA ITEMS:

1. MELODY LAKE WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECT:
APPROVE ADDITIONAL SURVEY WORK $9,600.00

Engineer Matthew J. Sickler, P.E., Principal of McGoey, Hauser & Edsall Consulting
Engineers D.P.C. on behalf of the Town obtained Proposals for Professional Surveying
Services regarding the Melody Lake Water Distribution System Improvement Project as
required by the NYS DOH. There were (2) Proposals received as follows: 1) C.T. Male
Associates Engineering, Surveying, Architecture & Landscape Architecture, DPC for
$12,150.00 and 2) Mercurio-Norton-Tarolli-Marshall (MNTM) Engineering & Land
Surveying, PC for $9,600.00. A copy of each proposal was provided. McGoey, Hauser
& Edsall Consulting Engineers DPC recommends that the Town approve the lowest
proposal of Mercurio-Norton-Tarolli-Marshall (MNTM) Engineering & Land Surveying,
PC from Pine Bush, New York for $9,600.00 to proceed with the additional survey work.
The Town Board discussed a question that Councilman Mace had regarding services
for underground utilities and according to Engineer Sickler who was reached by phone
said those services are not necessary. The Town Board took action to approve the
proposal as follows:

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 89 of the Year 2018,

Resolved, that the Proposal of Mercurio-Norton-Tarolli-Marshall (MNTM) Engineering &
Land Surveying, PC for Professional Surveying and Mapping Services related to the
Melody Lake Water Distribution System Improvement Project for a total cost of
$9,600.00 for all additional services specified in the submitted Proposal, hereby be
approved and the Town Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute any necessary
documents in connection with said Proposal and Additional Services.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Briggs, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0 _. -

2. ADELAAR WATER DISTRICT — AUTHORIZE AND APPROVE PERFDRMAN(_:E
BOND OF $1,700,855.00 FOR DIRECTIONAL BORE WATERLINE
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 90 of the Year 2018.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes Nuc Pro
Tunc the approval and execution of the Performance Bond in the amount of
$1,700,855.00 of Adelaar Developer LLC on behalf of the Adelaar Water District for
Adelaar Water Infrastructure, Highway 17 Directional Bore Waterline Completion.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Briggs, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Town Board Meeting
February 06, 2018
Page 3 of 20

-~

<



VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO

2 PLEASANT STREET
MONTICELLO, NEW YORK 12701
Phone (845) 794-6130

TO:

Name Town of Thompson
Address 1042 Rt 42

City & Zip Monticello, NY 12701

RE:

INVOICE

DATE: JUNE 13, 2018

Harris and Cold Spring Sewer

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

2017 Flow Monticello WWTP

Operating Budget 2017-18
Subtract G.8120.101 Thru 8120.421
Total

$1,493,158.99 Divided by 474,314,000 Gals =

Harris Sewer Dist. Flow 10/1/16 to 9/30/17
38,877,000 gal x $0.003148039/gal =

474,314,000 Gal.

$1,721,598.99
$228,440.00
$1,493.158.99

$0.003148039/gal

$122,386.31

1 .8120.4¢ |
Cold Spring Sewer Dist Flow 6,162,000 gal x i $19,398.22

a50.. 8130 40O
Make checks payable to: TOTAL | $141.784.53

Village of Monticello — Sewer Dept.




To:
From:

Re:

Date:

Memo:

Town of Thompson - Supervisor and Council
Melissa DeMarmels - Comptroller

Budget Transfers & Amendments
Board Meeting 06/05/18

The following Budget Transfers & Amendments are proposed for the following purposes:

1) Gaming revenues were not part of the 2018 budget - using to cover accrued time payout of former
comptroller and highway equipment purchases requested by Highway Superintendent

2) Auction proceeds were not part of the 2018 budget - using to cover highway equipment purchases
requested by Highway Superintendent

3) FEMA 2017 Winter Storm Assistance - not part of the 2017 budget - using to cover highway
equipment purchases requested by Highway Superintendent (assumes this funding will become part
of DB Fund Balance for 2017)



Nd 00:ZT 810Z/1€/S

8T-50-90

XS|X"SJ3jsuel] 138png

(000) 128png 0] 10343 18N
- S ¥16'8SE ¥S'v0£'96 00012797 s|e1o]
LT TSEBY aseyaind juawdinbi/Asauiyoey 00Z'0ETS 00VA
LT TSE8Y punj gQ woly Jajsuel] 002 TE£0S 00VA
LTTSE'8Y Spun4 Jayip 01 siajsued] 000°T066°0080
LTTSE'RY panJasalup - 3duejeg pun4 000'T600°0080
00°0TZ've aseyaind uawdinb3y/Aiauiyoen 00Z 0£TS 00Vd
000TZ'vT spaadotd uonany juawdinby jo sajes 000°599Z"00vd
00°000°60T aseyaind uawdinb3/Asouiyoen 00Z 0£TS 00Vd
00°000°60T pung y |EI3USD WO J3jSuURl] 000 TE0S 00VA
00000601 spund Jay1Q o1 suajsuel) 000 T066°000Y
00°000°02 SIS |BUOSIAd - J13]|0s3dwo) OTT'STET 000V
00°000°6ZT s[IsIED MY sanuanay 3uiwen 000"9TOE 000V
a5seauda( aSealdu) a5ealda] aSealIu| Uuoseay :O_..._a_hUmm_.n_ 1unoYy Jaquunp 1uno22y
uonendolsddy | uoneudosddy anuanay anuanay
810Z/5/9 :91eQ 3uns’ pleog umoy ST/TE/CT A4

Sjuswpuawy /siajsuels] 198png

uosdwoy] Jo umo}



e
Counr i__/ of Sulliva

BROWNFIELD REDE! ELOPMENT
Help ideutify aud redevelop sites in the County

Community Visioning Session
Thursday, June 21, 2018
6-8PM
Legislative Hearing Room
Government Center, Monticello

TARGETAREAS

Whatis a
brownfield?

A brownfield is a property

where the expansion,

redevelopment, or

reuse of which may

- be complicated by the
MQN&TICELLO presence or potential
- presence of a hazardous
substance, pollutant, or

contaminant.

Do you know of a property
in your community that
C T)—= may be contaminated
Sounty cxras  from past use of

Mountains of Opportunities hazardo us substdnces ?

For more information or to RSVP, please contact Sullivan County Planning at
845-807-0527 or planning@co.sullivan.ny.us

Funded by a USEPA Hazardous Substance Grant




